REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION
January 15, 2024
7P.M.,

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan 11T

Vice Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Michael Conner

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Tammy Cooper

Commissioner Robin Madaras Commissioner Justin Mendoza
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard
City Attormey Robert Soltis
City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. RollCall

4. Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Meeting of January 2, 2024

5. Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

6. Citizen Comments - tems ON the Agenda

If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:

» State your name and address for the records
* You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments
¢ Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk

1




* Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appoiniment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

7. Consent Agenda
Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
i.  Warrant No. 1507 — action
ii. Credit Card Statement December 2023 — action
iii. 2023 December Financial Report - receive
iv. Kindleberger Park Sunken Garden Reservation, Lee Wedding — action
v. KABA 2023 December Report — receive
vi. KAC Meeting Minutes of Decemberl1, 2023 - receive

8. Unfinished Business
9. New Business

A. Parchment Vegetable Products Purchase Agreement — action
B. Presentation by Kevin Trayer, National Association of Postal Supervisors - receive

10. Citizen Comments - Items ON or OFF the Agenda
Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.

11. Mayor and Commissioner Comments

12. City Manager Comments

13. Adjournment




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 2, 2024.
Call to order

Mayor Britigan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. then led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Calt.

Present: Mayor Britigan, Commissioners Cooper, Conner, Fooy, lordan, Madaras, and Mendoza. City Manager
Stoddard, City Treasurer/Clerk Stutz, Attorney Soltis.

Absent: None.

Approval of Minutes
Moved by Commissioner Conner supported by Commissioner Fooy to approve the amended minutes of the December 18,
2023 Regular meeting. Motion Carried.

Additions or changes to the agenda,
None. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Commissioner Mendoza to approve the agenda as presented.
Motian Carried.

Citizen Comments — Iltems ON the Agenda
James Dally thanked the commission for the opportunity to revisit item 8A. He noted he is still excited about the property,
that he wants to invest in the area, and that he hopes that not being from the area isn’t a road block.

Consent Agenda
A, Questions by Commissioners were answered regarding specific items. Moved by Commissioner Caoper, supported
by Comimissioner Madaras to receive the consent agenda items. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business

A. Consideration of Purchase Agreements for Mill Property — 06-03-280-022. Mayor Britigan welcomed hoth Mr.
Coronado and Mr. Dally back to the dais. He asked the commissioners if they had any questions for them, each one taking
turns answering. Topics covered included concerns about upkeep, timelines, enumerating renovations to be made, other
projects completed around the area, possible hurdies they may face, etc. Lengthy discussion took place, where several
commissioners expressed the difficulty of choosing between two good options. Moved by Commissioner Fooy, supported
by Commissioner Conner to accept the purchase agreement from Fidel Coronado, and authorize the City Manager or Mayor
to execute the documents related to the action. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Conner, Cooper, Fooy, and Mendoza.
Nays: Britigan, Jordan, Madaras.

Absent: None.

Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 4-3.

Commissioner Cooper said she hoped that Mr. Dally will still be interested in other property, that her vote wasn’t a
reflection on his business model, adding it was difficult to lose either buyer.

Commissioner Madaras concurred, adding that she wants the local option to be acknowledged, but also the bigger picture
with great potential.

Commissioner Mendoza agreed with it being a tough choice, saying both had great experience, both had solid businesses.
Vice Mayor Jordan liked the idea of a collaboration, and agreed it was a difficult decision.

Mayor Britigan commented that his vote does not reflect a lack of support for opportunity going forward.

New Business
A, Prein & Newhof Engineering Services Agreement - action. Mayor Britigan began by explaining that Prein & Newhof
has been the city’s civil engineering firm for some time. Attorney Soltis said he’d reviewed the contract and it hasn’t
changed in scope, the only difference is price. City Manager Stoddard specified that while rates have gone up, they seemed
reasonable; Prein & Newhof has been working with the city on the USDA Sewer items, as well as the trestle project, and we
should see a lot of activity in the next two years. Moved by Commissioner Mendoza, supported by Commissioner Madaras,
to approve the contract as presented. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Britigan, Conner, Cooper, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras, and Mendoza.

Nays: None.

Absent: None.




Minutes of the January 2, 2024 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 3

10.

Abstain: None.
Motion Carried 7-0.

B. Resolution to approve MDOT (TEDF) Contract for Haymac Drive, Link Lane, and Island Drive — action. City Manager
Stoddard explained that while the commission has already adopted a resolution for the TEDF, this one is for Michigan
Department of Transportation and is necessary for getting the funding for Haymac, Link, and Island Drive. She noted that
the funding is at 45% of the total project. Attorney Soltis pointed to paragraph 16 where it mentioned binding upon signing
the resolution. Moved by Vice Mayor Jordan, supported by Commissioner Conner, to adopt the Resolution to Approve
MDOT(TEDF) Contract for Haymac Drive, Link Lane, and Island Drive as presented and authorize the Mayor and City Cierk to
sign all documents related to the action. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Britigan, Conner, Cooper, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras, and Mendoza.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

o Proclamation for Retiring DPW Superintendent Phillip Wolthuis — action. Mayor Britigan read the following
proclamation, adding that Phil “will be missed”.

City of Parchment Proclamation
Whereas, on January 2, 2024, Mr. Phillip Wolthuis celebrated over 31 years of service to the City of Parchment and that
achievement Is significant; and,

Whereas, Phillip Wolthuis started as a Public Works Worker and by December 28, 2018 was promoted to Superintendent
of Public Works; and,

Whereas, through his time as an employee of the Department of Public Works, Phil’s dedicated service is evident daily,
through his care of the City’s infrastructure, facilities, equipment and assets which improve the look, functionality and
safety for City residents and staff alike; our City is better off because of Phil’s work; and,

Whereas, Phil has distinguished himself as a steady, hard-working, dependable worker, who comes into work with a
smile, friendly demeanor and dedication to fulfilling his duties with pride and leadership while working as the
Superintendent of Public Works for the City of Parchment; and,

Whereas, the constant, reliable support from employees like Phil is vital to the efficient operation of the Public Works
Department’s assigned tasks and services that ensure the City’s upkeep, safety, and comfort; and,

Whereas, the City of Parchment greatly depends on the quality and effectiveness of Public Works staff like Phil who, day-
in and day-out, often with little recognition, works to make this City, its staff and residents better off because of his daily
focus on doing the best he can; and,

Now, Therefore, | Robert D Britigan lI, by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor of the City of Parchment, do
hereby recognize Phillip Wolthuis for over 31 years of work on January 2, 2024, and join with the City staff, residents, and
the City Commission to extend our appreciation and gratitude to Phil for his hard wark, kind spirit, and commitment to
reliable maintenance over the past 31+ years.

Citizen Comments
None.

Mavyor and Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Mendoza said Happy New Year, adding it’s great to be back and that he’s excited to see what comes this
year.

Commissioner Cooper said the air quality of late has been very poor lately, and that she hopes the monitors will show that.
She then noted that she’s excited that the commission made a move on the mill property — that while nothing is




Minutes of the January 2, 2024 City of Parchment Commission Page 3 of 3

guaranteed, she thinks Mr. Coronado will listen to any concerns the city has. She expressed her appreciation for the other
commissioners making a difficult decision.

Commissioner Conner said that with Coronado, we have a taxpayer that wants to expand his business and add employees.
Dally doesn’t know how soon the manufacturing will be ready. He stated that a decision needed to be made tonight and
that it needed to be sold to one buyer.

Commissioner Fooy expressed his wish for a great 2024 for the city.
Vice Mayor Jordan congratulated Phil on his retirement.

Mayor Britigan congratulated Mr. Coronado, saying he stands by the decision of the commission. He reminded everyone of
CapCon registration, saying the early bird rate ends this month. He then reported that Governor Whitmer signed the budget
that includes canstruction of the US 131 SB interchange for construction in 2025. Then the Mavor added that USDA loan
bids will be opened at City Hall on January 18, 2024.

11, City Manager Comments/Reports
City Manager Stoddard wished everyone a Happy New Year, said she is looking forward to this exciting year, then offered
anyone with guestions or concerns to call or text her.

12, Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Mendoza and supported
by all to adjourn the meeting at 8:28 p.m.
Shannon Stutz, City Clerk




City of Parchment
Check Register Report
Warrant 1507

37915 01/09/2024  COMPANION LIFE LIFE & AD & D INS - JANUARY LIFC3712 66.50
37916 01/03/2024  CONSUMERS ENERGY CITYWIDE MONTHLY ENERGY USE 6,045.91
37917 01/09/2024  vOID 0.00
37918 01/059/2024 VOID 0.00
37919 01/09/2024  CORELOGIC 2023 Win Tax Refund 06-02-260-510 391.92
37920 01/09/2024  J & H QIL COMPANY FUEL CHARGES - 12/1/23 TO 12/15/23 351.25
37921 01/09/2024  KALAMAZOO TOWNSHIP POLICE SERVICES CONTRACT - JANUARY 42,739.11
37922 01/09/2024  NANCY STODDARD MILEAGE - OCT, NGV, DEC. 69,35
37923 01/03/2024  POINT AND PAY MONTHLY SERVICE FEE - NOVEMBER 50.00
37924 01/09/2024  REPUBLIC SERVICES #249 DPW - JANUARY - 3-0249-1048811 10,342.54
37925 01/05/2024  SEVERANCE ELECTRIC CO INC TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT - DECEMBER 2023 120.00
37926 01/09/2024  SHANNON STUTZ MILEAGE REIMB - OCT, NOV. - DEC. 137.29
37927 01/09/2024  THRUN LAW FIRM P.C. USDA LOAN THRU 12/14/2023 2,549.50




£ $0 q sbed

2000-5000-2T0000~0TFEGLEE

02 "TT09 esyereg Burpugy
20 b Xel sejes [1] # a0 S1IPs1] 0 £ nota SBoUeApY Usey
T # 627 H966T S3uUShAEd €L # 0271109 SO+ S8seyo.dnd
62 " H66T SPUBTE snotaAedd
£9°221 SELGZSHONITQLGEELEG0ESS YSN H UV LY DYLHOd SiAavd OLNY YdVN 22721 9272
SI.ST1 I9059/05H00.09CEH26LTS9 Y50 H SUIATH 3T4H, ANAWINDT SAINME I2/2T 92/2
91’5 C9ZGEoPI0QEFISEERG60EEY VSN H OUZYHYIY Y3 O0ZVHYTVI OLNY YdVN 22721 92/2
g9t 2HYTIIFHA0DLGETHRITHED YSN ] QDZYHY Y Tv6e AHLNNDIBNNOL, SE/2T 92/2
. Ad 62 b661 NOTLONOIT LNIWAYD 0INY 22721 2272
§1°S £6706 2I60HSS0008565SEEDZOLTSE VST W QOZVHY Y HAd_ONY NMYT YUSNIF1S 61/2T Ti/2
910 8L2 HISYI00002H0G9EE0LEGHGS VSN ] Q8ZVHVTY LZL# Shdvd OLNV JONYAOY 02/2T 1272
L5728 S602659T2009bSSETIHIES0 YSN M O0ZYHYIV INIAVH 549Jav¥37 6X/2T 02/21
662s £9LT6GOT200SHSEETEHTIEG0 VSN H Q0ZYHV Y ININVH SHIAYIT 6L/21 02/21
86762 LHGOLEZ00959559EC696025G YSN W OOZYHY 1¥ 4 Y3 00ZYWYIVH O10¥ Vd¥N 6I/21 02/¢
4 89 b60Z 059092962 002SGEEHROTHT0 VS VM Nendny LSWOHd ITLSYIMI0 &T/21 pé/e
£G9091E9EHT 00081 08509 ESSEHIETTL /95 H5Y ¥SI) H INESHY1 AVIUIN TH 40 JIVIS L/21 6172
£8'65 0£ehIc20082825C56960555 VS H DOZYHYIVH V3 00ZVHYIYA 01NV VdyN 8I/¢T 61/2
st H922090T0000/YEEOTITLER VSO H LA0dIFHS ANIATIXId S172T1 $1/2
T09L12541 He 59 S0STE2GiR90TLPESATNTYSD VSN 23S WOJ ™ T1IND HOILVAOdH0) 17108 S1/2T #1172
25429935 ATHY 00°0T1T 02899bLEN0065HESASO0G53 VSH H 9H2E-299~H5, Y37 IVAIJINNW NYOIHIIW TI/21 21/2
<2899 62" T62 ATH8R00000529H5C69LT267 ¥SI H Q0ZYNY Y IVS TVIALSNONT SOHYMaI 11721 2T/2
2902 9L05 /5200958 SHEEES60E5Y VS (7] Q0ZYHY 1Y, YI_00ZVHVIVY 0LNY YdVN II/21 ZL/€
66°6T TREE L0669 9LEELe50%20 VS (] GOZYHY 1Y, 2L2TH_AlddnS HOLIVHEL TT/21 2T/2
BO9LTEYLT 1£°08 ££299795990T55SC6LOTHG0 YS IS HOJ”TTIND NOILVHOdH0] 111l 01/21 IT/Z
86761 c16H6bReTU02EHESLEGNEZ0 VS H HNOL H20LSHOD 18V 00ZVHYIV) SOHVNAW 90/2T TT1/2
SL'68 2L622TTTIO000THESOTITLLS VSN H 1LH0d 33l ANIATAXId L0741 B0/2
2ie 50°%4 G92Z900002H020EE0/E905G VST TH DOZYKHY Y LT# S1d¥d 010V JINYAOY Z8/21 80/2
00-9cZ OESBL/TNIRO0OTHESTSLH922 d9d 405 SVSng INILNNH-NYHT1IH 90/2T 20721
295T9069/655 0d 22781 09 0sih SBILTONGOZIIGECEPEN055G VS H QOZYHY TV dNOUI ¥NYHYH S0/2T 90/¢
g99TH np ele CERDOEOTOO0GIEEETSOHTSE VSN H NAHOJEIINS I¥AY SAS JIT440 INDLISHIANAOD T0/2T Hose
66°8T1 LITZ0EZ2/90009¢5C/ 50820 VSA H TIINNIY1d He0# 00-A1ddNS-HOLIVHL T0/2T H0/2
182 21y £20T2R000ZHIOCCEN/CobaS YSH H DOZYHYIYA ZT4_SLHVd OLNY JINVADY T0/2T b0/E
99" L0y CREHHIOLT HEYESEGNCEZD YSI H NMOL MI01ISHOD 15¥3 QOZVHVTIV SOUVNIN 6Z/11 1072
026 $2992Z9LTOOIYETELZG0S20 VSN H NMOL HI0LSHOZ 1SV O0ZVHYIVY SOHYNIW a2/T1 [i/e
00 H2°H69E FELGGE6I0SNCEECTORIEDTS VS H D0ZYHYIVA *59.004# SHMO0] 62/11 021
E20TTTLLLHT00 0B Y 26 61T I5EGLGHH202285%992EHGS VSN OH 92eL-L07-558 WNUED3dS Be/1T G241 el [af= 1]
00 09 02000LTT0006ISSSASD095,. VSN IH QOZVHY 1V SO3Jd_40 d31SI93d J271T 9271 OHSTIGTHDI2Z6959
22'9562 GEXINTOGSTLIISES09HZPST ¥SN KE 0825165008 SUANDTSIA SYHLSTAHD L2/TT 92/1 ANIHHIAYd 40 ALID
W £9°662 asueeg Burpul
0 ¥ HOD® S1TPaJ) i # HOOTD S8ouBApY YSE)
0 #  WoO* SUBARY 2 ¥ W29 662 ST + S9SBYDINg
(11 Foueeqg Burpuy
0 # 0g° S3IH94) 0 & gocp SeouBApY UsE)
0 # 00" s3usfeg 1] # 00-q S1T80 + SeSEYOJnd
og=q suleTeg SNOTAa.Id
) AONI ddad
b s ¥ 92HST99U00085E5HR0CHS0 YSN  IM O0ZYHY VA IH6s AJINNDIBHMOL €2/21 92/2T TUSTIGEN00926959S
227964 W 699Z90T0SSTLIECE096205G ¥SN X1 0825162009 SUANDISIA SYHWISIAHT L2/1T 82/T1T 1119 “TI1IHY)
H £9°/26 saueTeyg Burpuy
H 0»°DT Xel saleg ] # W00 *q S1Tped) 0 # Hoo-o SBOUBARY UsE]
0 # Wog o Sjussag 51 # HE? Zd6 F110=d + Saseyddnd
00°0 eouzteg Gurpu3j
0 # 000 S3Iped) ] # oetg SOIZADY yses
0 4 00’0 S)Usiifed )] # ] 531990 + Seseyodng
. [t]) 1} edueTeyg snoTARdd
€5°22T H £2LG52.500958/95C6560555 VSN IH JIVLH0d WWLHRE SLavd OINV_Yd¥N 22721 92/2T
GI-2T1 W TROIEQLDDHO0LOGCEHZLS TSR ¥SN I SHIAATY JAL ANIHAINO] SAINANG T2/21 92/2T
91’9 N £9£959H008589598E6560595 VSN IW O0ZYHY1YA ¥ 00ZVHVIVY D1NY YdYN 22/21 92/21
gT'S £6°06 H 9T60HS500086HSEE526AT98 VSN IN QO0ZYHY TV JH0d ONW NMY1 YHSNITLS &61/2T 12/21
ST 8l2 H 5T85900002H0GSES0LE505S YSA  IH DOZVHYIVA £T# S1dvd 01NV JONYAQY 02/21 12721
[T H Z9ET699T200559EE195TES0 ¥YSN  TW 00ZYHY IV ANIAVH SHIAYT1 6L/21 02/21
86 62 H £550/92009585G556560655 VS IN QDZYHY VA Y3 DDZYWYTIVI QLNY ¥dVN &6T/21 02721
2765 H 0EdbT220092825556560555 YSN  IW COZYHY VA Y3 D0ZYWYTIVI OINV YdVN ST/Z21 6T/21
22899 62162 H ATHSR000005299SS69LT25L vSN IH OOZYHY I 1¥S IVIHLISNONT SOAEVAOs TT/2T 21721
8902 H 9%0%/9/009c85bEE6060555 VST IN 00ZVHYI¥H V3I_ODZVWVIVY 01NV Vd¥N TI/21 21/21
66761 W I85ET06690009VES2S00520 VS IW OUZYHY IV A eLeTE AlddNS d0LIVHL TT/2T 2171
2L 2 60° gy H G582900002H025CE0/59H55 VSN TH OOZYHY IV LI2 SIdvd QLY JONYAQY L10/21 90/2T AMINT dd0d
£e2 eIy W £9819200002H09:250/59655 ¥SN IH OOZYHV IV LI% SLayd OLNY JINYAQY TO/2T 50721 wﬁﬁmomw===mmm@mm
piFa ) H £299229LT00THSEC /50220 ¥SN I NMOL HJ01SHOD LSVa Q0ZVHYIVA SO4YNIK 42/1T T0/ZT r NOUMYD ?N3ADHMI0T
2gseq INIWHIHYD 40 ALTD ANYdHO) uTBag
Jetiriuspr RE ] Junouy Jaqung SsUSJBIey Ua TR0 JUEYS.fel /unT3dTU0se] (210 | 93eq Jaquny Junoosoy
saTeg ued] | ysod 300Y/TITY  somey
odey STDAD JUnOsDY 8520 :3TUn
€202 ‘92 ¥A9WIIIT (AZZ6)ISH * MNVE QUIHL HIJTd :leg
T eled AZZB0TZE 09g2/%2 INIWHIAYD 40 ALID 6222-9221 OT2E 1 00%094dl



L 3o 9 efieg

H 021109 ealeTeq Butpul
H Z20°%% xel sajes 1} #  HOoT@ : SITPSJ]) 0 # HOD'O Sasdueapy ysen
|1} # HoG 0 syustifed sE # HW0Z2°TT09 S3Ted + ssseycand
021109 aouetey Buipug
20 e Xe| sates 0 # 0a°D S3IPa1) 0 i 0a°0 SBoUBADY yse)
T # 62 B66T sjusuied e i 621109 SILYBQ_+ SDSEUDUN
62 B66T adueTeg snoiasd
L SAITATIOV YITM SUNodoy 29€20 AMIHHOYYd 40 ALID ANYAHD) Telef
H 067945 soueiRg Burpug
] # HOO*0 S3THaI) [} # HO0'0 Sadueany ysen
L] # HoO0 o S3Uenied v # HO6 819 531080 + seseyo.nd
TR ] soueTeg Burpuj
q # a0 0 S1IpaJy 1] # 000 Lasueapy ysen
] # iR} Spusuied 0 # goo S3IUR0 + sesEysJInd
ol o SOUBTRY snoTna.d
£E2E H G9eY2659TZ005YSEST9YTES0 ¥YSN IM 00ZVYHY IV NTHVH SHIIYIAT 6T/21 02/21
26761 H CL6DOLBZIO0ZEHESISG0520 VS IH  NMOE ¥IDISHOD L8V DOZVHY 1V SOHYNIW B0/21 TI/ZT AINT ddod
66°8TT W £9%2022/90009E557550€20 VSOF IW TIIMNIVId bo0# 0-AddNS~-d01oVEL T0/21 H0/2T FLILLBG 00926955
95° /0% H 2RIBHEOLTOOTHEEELES0EL0 ¥SN- TH  NMOL ¥D015HDD 1573 00ZYHY YA SmUvNIH 62/1F T0/2T " Al “SINH1I0M
. H 00°9g2 aoueTeg Gurpuy
0 #  HooTo : S1Ihadd a # HOg-0 SIOURARY Use]
1] 4 HDETOD . S}URlARY T # HO0-9e¢2 S1Tg8{l + SISEYDInd
90°a 2suRfeyg BUTpug
0 # 600 S31TPoJD 1] # 000 SIDURARY Use)
0 # L]} S3USMALY 1] # an-a s3Tgagq 3+ S8seyaund
080 DOUBTEY Snotaadd
AONI da802
26/1161000%2699%
00 952 K OSSHbITO0000EHSEIEPE028 49 H0S SvYadng ONIINNH-NYHTTIH 9021 20/2T ATHd “SINHLIO0M
. H 85" 5151 soueTeyg Surpul
W z9-gz Xe] seres 1] # HoB -9 S31p2. Q # Hoo“o sazuespy ysej
a # Kap-90 Syuakied LD 3 # HEb HIST S1T0990 + Saseyoand
an-0 eoueTRy BUTPUY
0 # w0°e S3THal) a # 000 SIIBADY Use])
0 # oo sjusEfed 1] # 0o ST 4+ Saseldangd
008 SOURTEY SNOTASJd
£9509TESEYD f0°09T H B2LG05TE9CHIESEEL99E555 VSN IH INISHY1 IVITIH IM_d0 JIVLS 9I/2T1 61721
10°52 H b922050T0000Lp£E9TTN/E8 VSN IH LodIded INIATIXLId 1721 Y1721
T09LTZH.E 964 H S0STSZS/3G0TIbCS6 10550 YSn IS W02 11116 NOILYAOdHO0D 11D SI/2T YIAf2T
294259353 THY 00°0TT H 02899%5T00065YC56500559 vSn Ik SY2E-299-55) Y37 VdIJTNGOH NYOIHIIN Ti/21 21721
0G9L12H4T 1£°08 H EEE9RI9G950THhECGTOTHS0 Y5 IS HO2"T1END HOLLvHOdE0D 1TIN8 OT/2T TI/21
S/°46% B BH5Z0TITO00RTESEOTIT/ZE ¥Si1 IW 1 AOdI IS NIAIIXId 20721 8G/21
BOYTHGIL6EE Od 28781 09~ 044 H 9897 190692/965559500555 VS INW 00ZYHY YA diDYd VNVVH S0/21 90/2T
8GTH 111 g -4 H BIB00S0T00069EESTSOHTAE VSN IW  NHODCIONTTYAY SAS 337440 3NOLSHANHOD TO0/2T L0/2T AONI dd0)
S20ETTIZLIVE00 BE Y 86761T W 95s50Gha20225eT982 6505 ST OW 8CEL-£0/-5G8 HRILDAdS 92/T1 62/11 S2168/1006926995
0009 H 0Z000A1T0006TESE6500452 ¥SN  TH 00ZYWY VA SU33T 40 JIALSIDTA Z2/1T 92/1T NONNVHS “ZLnis
H 2974952 soueieg Burpuy
i] #  HDG"D $11IpaJ) ] # Hi0“0 S8oueApy yse)
] #  HWOO'Q SIURHARY 2 # M2 Hah2 S}TYeQ + seseyoungd
[TM] asueTey Burpuy
] # [T S3Ipa.43 1] # 00D sSueApy LS
] # a0 n Siusnied a # a-n S3I0°Q + Saseyoand
] SOUBTRg SNGTAd.d
AQNT ddod
T 29 "band H 05509296200SSSEEYRIEDS0 YSN Y NHMENY LSVIId A1LSVIXI0 6T/2T 02/2T NmuHamﬁaaaowmemm
o0 HET6GT H 885558696202555C9025555 ¥Sn TH QOZVHY TV =#92200# S3IN0T 6Z/TE 05/11 HIT “Adna
JETHTIUSPT XEJ| JunOuy ASquUny asSusdaagoy uaT}es0] FUEYI IS A UNTIdT 3058 | 91e] | eleq Jaquny junosay
sares UB.L] | 3504 I0OW/ITIY  s2ueN
oday 8T2A] JUN0IDY 29%20  :3run
€202 ‘92 ¥3gHaITA (AZZ&)ISH * ANVE TUTHL H14I4 ey
Z sbed AZZ60TEE 19%/5E LNIHHOUYd 40 ALID 6222-9221 0T2E L 00%00491




00°0 00°008°6 00°0 000 00°0086 JTIRUSE JULSWSITISH YWOI 000 FZL-002-T10T
9L 0% YET6LT T £L°LST 90°8T0'T 00" 86% ‘¢ SIRITPEN 000°22L-002~T10T
000 00°SZL 0070 00°0 00" SZL uotiesuadmo) €,I9YIoM 000 0ZL-002-TOT
LE®TS ET 905 LT T0'6L0°E L8 E6% 8T 00000 °8E uoTsusd 000°8TL-002-T0T
ZF 12 BEEFPT'E 0070 79958 00°000°% 91drionpag SOUBINSUT T00 9TL-00Z-T0T
81°6E BZ E0Z'FF ZT 9%L‘Y ZLT9LY 8T 00°089 ‘2L aouRINSUI 23T/ TelTdsoH 000 9TL-002-T0T
Sz 0% T6 197 ‘% ZFFLY 60 ESE‘E Q0-ST87°0T AjTanosg TeroCg 000" STL-002-T0T
96'6E 697589 62 PFBEGT 1754767 00 0F% ‘6% awry 3aed - [loxAEd 000 €0L-002-10T
LETTH aF*0FT 08 PSS 0256 FPS6%5 965 00069 “2ET SWTL TTNd - [Tozheg 000 Z0L-00Z-101
UOTIRIJSTUTURY - 00Z 3dag
G689 6L°0T0'8T LG LS8 TZ £0070% 00 ¥T0‘8% saT3eTsTEoT - Q0T 3deq TRIog
00°00T 1£°0 0070 69°T1Z'%2 00°2Iz'%e pung I9ulo 03 IASIEUBITL 000 666-00T-T0T
0o o 00608 000 000 00"60E STIOSURT[SOSTH 000" 5G6-00T-T0T
80°TT 9T 6LS ¥ 0nto ¥8°0LS 00°0ST’S BuTtysTIUnd ® Purzutad 000" 006-00T-T0T
0070 00°090°2 0ot o 000 00090°e uoTINGTIZUOD BulTTesSeN T00°088~00T-T0T
8T L 0075656 00 5L 00°SL 00T0E0’T ucT3oWoId AJTUNWLEQD 000" 088-00T~TOT
00°00T  (¥L°GLL) 00°GZT VLTGLL 000 BUTUTEIL 3 S37N1T18UT 000°098-00T-T0T
0070 00°GFS°T 00" 0 co"o 00°GFS‘T senQg 3 sdTUsI=2qUeK 000" 0£8-00T~T0T
16708 00°09¢€’z 00°C 00 000°0T 00°0%E“2T *AIBS TEU3I0BIJUCD/TEUOTSSSI0NS 000 008-00T-T0T
06 E¥ 05" 70¥ 80° 2T 056°9T¢ Q0" TZL satTddng Butjerado 000 0%L-00T-TOT
L9°GT 15°21¢ 658 6F"6E a0'zse 2IPD TP 000" 2ZL-00T~10T
00°0 00°96€ 000 0070 00 962 uoTivsuadwo) s,ISYIOM 000°0ZL-00T-T0T
539°G9T S0° 016 0z LE GG 89T 00"640°T Ajranoeg TeTDOS 000" STL-00%-T0T
ZL'ZF 00°sst’s 00009 Q0°SFER'E 00°000°6 SWTI 33Bg -~ TTOIABRA 000 €0L-00T-TOT
aaTjersTbeT - 01 3deq
SVINITPUSdKE
90°¢9 797816650 117881796 922807921t 00°629°68.L"°T SANNTATI TY¥LOL
90" £9 F9°9%5 ‘659 TIL 88T ‘9% 9ETZ8O 92T T 0D"622°'G68L°T goo aded TR3orL
£6°8E ST 0Ek 'S 000 SET6LTZ 00°009°S s90aNn0g buTourutd a3Y3l0 000" G69-000-T0T
78 Tk LOTEES'IT 00 TES’T €6°L9E'8 00000 0% STICAURT [SOSTH 000" ¥69-000-TO0T
0070 00°000°02T 000 000 00°000°021 PEaUISAQ JI0F JUSWSSANCUTSY 0007 089-000-T0T
0070 00 G007 LET 000 000 00°000°LZT SPUNA I2YL0) WOLI SIDISURITL 000°9.9-000~T0T
0186 TZ 10T oo 6L BEL'C 00°008°% SIUSULSPAUL U0 Is9Is]ul 000" ¥99-000-T0T
LOET £Z 9569 ZT°€6T LLTGR0T 00-000’s SOUTA OTIFBRIL 0007 299-000-T0T
000 O 000°T 0070 000 00°000°T paxepusy S 0TATSIS I0F sabieyd 000" 2£9-000-T0T
T€°1S 00" ETLTZT 00452 %k 00°L82°82T 007 000°0s¢T ¥el S8TES 23¥3§ 000" SL5-000-T0T
1% 78 00°0F0 ‘6 0070 007096 ‘8% 00000785 Jueld IIgeM - JUBID S3B3§ D00 FFPS-000-TOT
00°00T (SE£°L00°OT) SETLO0OT GETLO00T 0070 sjueig 21e1§ 000°0%S-000-T0T
00°0 00°82Z°ZE 00°0 000 00" 8zz’ZE butpung Teaspad IaUlg 0007 825~000-T0T
6% 27T TE 186 80T v9 69 69867 1€ 007080 70¥%1 SUOTISHTTOD 83SBM PTITOS 000 FSF-000-T0T
0070 00°00L72 00°0 00°0 00" Q0L T $891 UOT3BaIDSY Q00 E£5P-000-T0T
IS TV L9 LSF 'R 000 EL ETL'9 00"TLT ST S99 UOTSTARTIED 000 257 -000-T0T
T1°5T ST'STT'ET 00708 S8 PEL T 00°0S% ‘ST $98 PUE SSUSDTT 000" TSF-000-T0T
98768 P¥-58£°€E 000 95710 °0¢€ 00°00% ‘€€ 994 WOTIDVTTOD T 000" 8¥¥-000-T0T
AR 4 £1°65C°¢C 0070 LB OFL'T Q0 000 ‘¥ S9XEL U0 AlTeusd 000" S¥PF-000-T0T
Z0"bE £9°LET'SE 000 LE"T90 6 00 002 ‘%51 XeJ, 9IBYS (gBi§ AJTUNUMIO]) [P20T 000 1¥F-000-TOT
ZET00T  {00°L} 000 00" LoC’e 00'002‘z SST3TTIOR] [RTAISNPUT - £8XBL 000 S0F—000-TOT
T0'00T  (00°¥L) 000 00" 5487008 00008008 BNUBASY XBL 000" ¥0F-000-T0T
poo 3deg
SonUDADSY
ANOL IYYINED — T0T pund
Jasn (TYWHONEY) TYREON (ASYIUIHA) ESVTIONI  {TYRHONIW) TYWHON LADANd dIANTRY HOILaITangHEd TAGWNAN TS
1oad g AONYIVE £202/T€/2T HINOR €coec/1e/21 ¥Z-£202
HETIYTIVAY HO0d ALIAILODY HONYIYd dIA

<T/1 1abeg

CZOZ/TE/ZT ONIONA QOIddad

LNANHDEYd 40 ALTD ¥0d I40dWd HANITANIIXHE ANV HANIATL

juswynaed g
$gg 1assn

Wd 82:10 FecOE/0T/10



000 00" 0SE’'E octo 0070 00 0sE‘E uctiesusduc) s,I8ICH 000 0EL-0FF-TOT
6E76E sgT1Le'ze €1°£25°2 59°8Z6 %1 00006 ‘LE ucTsuag 000 8TL-0FF~T0T
BE"T®¥Z (LT E6E’E) 80°S6L T LT E€BLYS 00T00F ‘e STUTIONPES( FVUBINSUL 100 9TL-0FF-TOT
G6°16 1L°252'02 95 0QLL'E 62 L¥S‘TE 00"008°TF IVUBRANSUL SITT/TEFTASOH 000°'9TL-0FF—TOT
Z1° 69 ST°850°2 907099 SETI¥8‘E 00°006°S Ajranseg [eroos 000" STL-0BF-TOT
89°6F £5°G687LE €0 BLG L LY ¥FE LY 007 00T S6 SuTy TTNI - TToided 000" Z0L-0FF-TOT
SYDTAISE OTTONd - OFF 3d=g
LL*TF 89 TLEFL 95 EIT'¥ ZETBIL'ES 00°0FL ‘82T 9ITL - ogg 1deda Telol
000 00°0SF ‘ST 000 00°0 00°05F'GT Testden 000 0LE-9€E-TOT
05°¢ 00066 000 00°09E a0 00e’ 0T §I030ea3U0D " JUTR 3 xTedey 000" 0E6-9EE~T0T
zL'sE Z6T66LT 90"€6T 80°000°T Q00082 SSTITTTIN 000" 0Z6-9EE-T0T
ST1°Z0T (0o-zzg) 05 0ER‘E 00°ZZE'ST 00 000 ST SPUOE % 2OUBANSUL 000 0T6-9€E-TOT
99" FC 8L°GZ8°T 0006 22 6671 00°GSTE‘F SUCTIRI TUNMUCD 000" 058-9€€-T0T
6 LY 0T-29Z’8E 000 06" LET'SE 00" 008‘EL TATSS TENJIDRITUOD/TRUCTEEIFOIL 000 008-8E€E-TOT
00" 0 00°S0T 000 000 00°G0T soTTddng Ajeieg 000 08L-9EE-T0T
BE" @ 89°E£%6 000 zetsg 00°0£0°T sarTddng soueusjuTel 3 ITedoy 000" GLL-9EE-TOT
15°GE 0T LIL 00" 0 08°29¢ 00°0E0’T TIO 3 SUTTOS2D 000 97L-8EE-TOT
0070 00 ooz’s 000 000 00°00Z°SG geTTddng burjersdp 000°0%L-9€€-T0T
®1Td - 9gg 3dag
¥6 6% P8TLEE 'FEE 0T 680°% 9T LBE'¥22 00" GEL‘6FP 90TTOd - Q0f 1dad Te3lon
00tas 00" L0T 022 000 00°L0T 022 00 FTIZ'0FF *Ad9g [EN10BIJUOD/TRUOISSSI0Id 000 008-00E-TOT
L6585 GE* ST 19°%T GG LG 00°€0T SIRD TP 000" 22L-00E-T0T
68°6¢€ 6% TLE 6%°Z9 15°9%2 00° 819 AlTanoss TeIOOg 000" STL-00E-TOT
EETLY 00" FCF ¥ 00°800°T 00°9L6°¢ 00" 00%’8 SWITL 3xed - TTOXARg 000 €0L-00E-T0T
#2TT0d - Q0g 3deq
£6°¢E §L'E99 LT 05" LB8 SZ'TI16°8 00 FLG'92 880TAT9g TeDHIT - QT2 3deg T30l
FEOET GL*LEL'B 00 GLT GZ 95e'T 00°F60°0T SI233BK 90TT0d-ASUIollV 000 Z08-01Z-T0T
78 GV 00 SZ6°8 0SETL 00°5595"L 00°08F ‘9T TBISUSD - ABUI013Y 000°T08-0TZ~T0T
ssotTadsg TebeT - Tz 1daa
6 Tk £L.°096°LEE 99°500°9z2 LT BZF 69T 00638 °LOF UOTABRIASTUTURY - Q0Z 1dag Te3oL
0070 00°000°2T 0070 00" 0 007000721 TedIduTId-JUswaItion 14sd 000 166-002-T0T
00°00T  (Z1°0Z8) 000 FAR FA Q00 SNOBURTTSIS TH 000°556-002-T0T
0070 00°6£0°€ 00°0 00°0 0D 6£0°EC SI01DRIUOD " JUTEH ¥ ITeday 000 0£6-002-TOT
95 6% 0T 582°2 GLFLE 06°9vZ'Z 00" ZES'F S3TITTTIA 000°026-002-T0T
Z8°90T (00" 66F) 00°€56°T 00°2ZI8°L 00" ETE“L gpuog ¥ SOUBINSUT 000 0T6-002-TOT
000 00 0902 000 000 00090z ButysTtrgng 3 HuTiuTad 000 006-002~T0T
¥9°9% 05 FIL 000 05529 00°6EE’T BUTUTEAL ¥ S23NATISUT 000" 098-00Z~T0T
0766 8Z°z80'¢ Z9 ETL CLTOEV ‘Y 00 BTG 'L SUOTLIED TUNLILGD 000" 058-00Z-T0T
P7E9 DG 6ET 05" L 05 964 DCT9EZ T seng % sdIUsISquaK 0007 0£8-00Z-T0T
88°¢¢ GZ 0LF'9 00" 06% SLTFTE’E 00°G68L76 ss0TATRg ZsandwmoD 000°508-002-TOT
68785 67 "¥89°6 08°BEB'T I6°€L87¢ET 00 865°¢€e ‘ATSE TeNISPIJUCD/[RPUCTSSIIOL] 000'008-00Z-10T
66°LZ €6°156°T 00°0 L¥ 509 0D"E9T°T sarTddng soueusjutey 3 Itedsy 000" SLL-00Z-T0T
ELTEST  (£8790T°1) ZL"0E9 £§°99T°¢C 00709072 sa11ddng burtjexsdo 000" 0FL-002-T0T
80" 1€ ¥Z 802’95 00°01IE 9,785 00 LET’S sbeisod 000" 0EL-D0Z-TOT
sgan3Tpusadxy
ANOd TYYINID - T0T pung
aasn (TYNIONGY) TYHHON (ESYHIOHA) ASYEIONT  (TYHHONIY) TVHEON Ia8dNg QEaNHNY NOILATHDSTd HIdHON 19
Ioad % ADNYTYL €202/1€/ZT HINOHW £202/TE/¢CT vZ-£202
ATIVIIVAY d0d ALIAILOV AINYIVE ALK

ZT/¢ :9beg

£Z0Z/1€/21 ONIONA aoIrddEd

LNAWHDYYE 40 ALID ¥Od Ld90ddd HANITANIAXH INY JONITATI

QuswyoiIed -da
ggg :issqn
Hd 8¢+T0 FC0Z/0T/TO



90'€9 P9 9%5 659 TT°88T 9% 9€°Z80'92T°T 00°623°68L°T SENNIAEY TYIOL
SONNA TYHENED - TOT PuUndg
I8 LY 8€£°8087'626 L6'9EL’EL Z9°0TT’8¢E8 C0'RTELSL'T SAYNLIANAIXT TYIOL
9z 6% LZ'9FC 76 95°ZL2'ET CLTBL'TG 00" 62£’98T 2IN3TND 2 uoljesadsy ‘s)aed - 1oL 3dRQ TEIOL
000 00°08T ‘9 00°0 0070 00'08T ‘9 Teatden 000" 0LE6-TSL-TOT
90 €T §9°6EL'12 9g L GET¥9Z'E 00°000°52Z §10308I3U03 JUTEH 3 ITedsy 000" 0€6-TGL-TOT
TZ°00T (90°GT} 80" L6V 90828’ L 00" €TE’L E2TITTTIN 000" 0Z6-TGL-TOT
T$°F0T  (00°0ZE) 00°658°T go-Qeh ‘L Q0" 00T "L SPUOE ¥ SOURINSUT 000" 0T6-TGL-TOT
00°0 00°000°8T 00°0 00" 0 00°0007°ST ‘AJBg [EN3DRIJUCD/[BUOTSSSIOId 000°008-TSL-T0T
000 Q0°C1Y 0070 000 00" ZT1H saTt1ddng A3sJeg 000°08L-TSL~T0T
TL°%E 02 F.%'8 {052} OF"GTI6°7 00" 06E'ET saTTddng epurusijutel 3 artedeyd 000" GLL-TGL-TOT
LT 59 9y 00T 00°0 PSTGLB T 00" 788°2 TTO 3 SUTTOSE 000°S¥%L-TGL-TOT
¥6°69 L¥" 562 Z1°€6 G769 007 0%8 SIBDTPOR 000°2ZL-TSL-TOT
000 000081 0070 00°0 00°006°T uoTqesuaduoy §,ISYIOM 000702L-T§L-TOT
3% 66 £1°6667°8 SETL8T’E L870027ET 00-Qo0z‘zZe uoTsUSd Q00 8TL-TGL-TOT
5.796T (0S°HSE‘T) 0070 0S°F5L°2 00°00% ‘T 3TATIONDR0 SDURINSUT TO0 STL-TIGL-T0T
9% " LT TT FP2Z°L1 9T REC’T 68°GEG'9 00°008°¢€Z sourRINSUIl SITI/Te3TdsoH 000°8TL-TSL-T0T
59 ZL 8T"LS6 07" 86¢ Z87CrS’¢ 00°006°€ Ajranoeg TeTDOg 000 STL-TSL-TO0T
0T %L £Z ESTHT 6L°GLY’G LLTO9FE'TH 00°008'SG swTI TTnd - Troxded 000 Z0L-TSL-TOT
SINJTND ¥ UDTIesI0sy ‘sqIed - T6L Id=g
78 L8 LBTZG0L 80°9LT €07 LFE"0S 007000 8% gasuadxy JURID JURTd I23eM - 155 jdad Teaol
00'00T  {€0°FSS'T) 80°9LT £0°FS6°T 0G0 S8T3ITTTIN 000°0Z6-T66-T0T
90758 2879998 000 82 EEE 6T 00°000'8% TATSG TEN}DBIZUCY/TRPUCTSSII0IJ 000 008-T65-TOT
00700T  {Z£°6G) 000 ZE7 69 00°0 sarrddng Buriexsdo 000 0FL-T6G-TOT
saguadxXy QURISH JUEBLd I23BM — Ta§ 3daQ
G8°Ch GE G659 ‘¥6T FGTRECEE 5272887861 00" 8ES'EGF §90TAIag STTdnd - 0%F 3dsg [e3lcd
000 00°000°G¥ 000 000 00 000°S% Te3tde) 000 0L6-0FFP—T0T
00°00T  {GL°0SE) 000 SL°05€ 000 SNOSURTIIVSTH 000" S856-0FP—TOT
1126 ZE 656 62°Z0L 89 FET TL 00" FST'CT SI0I0BIZUCT IUTEH 3 ITeday 000 0E6-0FF—T0T
9% " 1% 96°LL6°9T ¥L6TTT PO TC0CT 007000'6¢ butaybIT 302135 000°926~0FF~T0T
€926 LLUYVE' T bE 66071 £CT9TL ¥ 00°T96°8 SBTITITIN 000" 0Z6-0F7—1T0T
LE" 86 0086 06 GLY'T 00206 'S 00°000°9 SpuCd ® ®DUBRINSUL 000 0L6-0FF—-T0T
000 007515 000 000 00518 uoTioucxd A3 TUNUINOD 0007 088-0F7-TOT
00 00°60E 000 0oto 00°60€ butuTeaL 3 593N TISUL 0007 09B-0FF-TOT
TL7ZvT (88°6ED) 86°698 887 62%'T 00 0E0°T SUOTIRD TUNIIO]) 000 058-0F7~-10T
000 00" LEG 000 0G0 00"LEE sand 3 sdTyUSISqUaK 000" 0E8-0FF-T0T
£L°6L S8 ERL L8°TOE ST 0¥E“‘2 G0°060°¢ Teiusy WIoITun 000 GT8-0FF-TOT
T0°S¥ £8 58P TL FL"T89 ‘6 LT F1IG‘8G 00700070 £80IPYD UOTIDBTTOD YSTIqUY 000 018-0FF-10T
FANE F7 88576 000 95" T1¥ 00°000‘0T TAIDE TENIOBIIUOD/TRUCTSSIIOII 000" 008-0F7~T0T
000 007618 0o 0 000 00°STS sa11ddng Ajsyeg 000 08L-0FF—T0T
¥E 8L £1°Z8L°9 0T LEZ LBTLTC T 007000°TT sa17ddng sourusjutel 3 Iredsy 000 SLL-0FF-T0T
0Z°'69 98°G8E°T ¥9"69¢€ FT°9ET'E 00 2E5’% TTO 3 ouTTosSED 000" 9PL-0F7-T0T
TLTET 1671222 000 60" €5€ 00°5L5°2Z ga11ddng burjexado 000°QFL-0FF—-TOT
ZL 09 PCIBS 8E°PST 99°868 00°08% T SIRDTPIN 000" 2TL—0FP—TOT
s9aInl tpusdxy
amNd TYIENED - T0T pPund
amgsn (TYWIONEY ) TYHHON (ISYTIDEA) HASYTIONI  (TONONTY) TYREON 199009 AEANTNY NOILdTHDSEA YAGHAN T
1944 % AONYTYS £208/TE/2T HINOW £T0T/TE/2T vZ-£20%
ATAVTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY AONYIYD dLA

Jqueswyoied :gd
855 :iaes)
Wd 8Z:T0 FZ0Z/0T/TQ

£Z02/TE/ZT DNIANAT dOI¥dd

Z1/¢ :abeg INTHEDEYd A0 ALIO ¥0d L90dZd T¥NLIANIAXE aNY HONIATS



SHIALIANIAXE ® SHONIAATY J0 LEN
SEANLIANELRE TYLOL
annd TYIaNdD - TOT pundg

FHEHON TO

F0"9Z29 T (FL"TIS2°0LET) (€3 DT 2ok 34 PL'TLE'LBE 00°0TL LT

T¥F LY 8€°808°626 LET9EL 6L Z9'0T1°8E8 00°6T6°L9L'T

agsn {("TYWIONGY) TYRMOR {FSYTEDEA) HSYEIONI  (TYRMONIY) TYREON LADINE JHANINY

Ioad % AINYTYE £20Z/T€/2T HINOH €20Z/1E/2T FZ-£20Z
ATACTIVAY ¥Od ALIATLIOV AONY'IVE dLX

2T/ ¥ iebeg

£20Z/1TS/2T ONIANA aoI¥dEd

LNAWHIUYd A0 ALID ¥Od E¥Oddy HYNLIONAdXI ANY WONIATS

HOILdTIYE2SHd

duswuyonareg 4dd
S§5 :I98n
Wd 8Z:T0 ¥Z02/01/10



0070 00°0LZ ‘6 000 00" 0 00'0LE 6 31ES 000 ESL-8LF-202
98°0¢ 6T CTL 000 T8 LIE 0o 0E0’T TTO 3 8UTOSED 000 9¥L-8LP-20C
86" 8% £7TIL 6021 L5789 CO"0FT SIRDTPON 000" Z2L-8LF—20F
0070 007029 000 [sTodo} 00029 uotjesusdwod £,I93I0H 000'0TL-8LP-20C
T4l 34 FE-2L9’T LS CTE 95 LZE'T 00 000’e uctTsuag 000 '8TIL-8LF-Z0C
0070 007062 000 000 00082 sTqIIonpad SOURINEUT 100 9TL-8L7-20C
LOTES F0"80F‘T 96°1%v2 96" T6G'T 00 goo’e souBINSUYL SFTT/TEITASOH 000 9TL-8LF-20C
T0°8% ZT°LIE £L°TS 887262 00019 AjtInoeg fersog 000 STL-8L7-20T
8595 ZET069°E 10°L¥8 89°608F% 00°00s’s swrL TINA -~ TToIARg 000" Z0L-8LF-T0T
SOURUSIUTEH IS2]UTM - gLF 3d=g
£6° 8¢ 1295791 0F LLE'T 98 L5507 00 02T LT S90TAIDE DTFFIRIAL - GLF 3daQg IBIOL
GL'GF 61°6E£279 1€°9T% 18°09¢°S 00" 005 ‘TT 8I0308BI3UC)D "IUTBE ? xtedsy 000" 0E6-SLF-20C
000 00°GLS T 000 000 00°GLS'Z ga1Tddng =2ourusljuTed ? atedsy 000 GLL-GLF-Z02
0070 00°G1S 00°0 000 00°STS II0 % SUL[COSED 000" 9% L-SLF-Z0T
87" 9¢ 9F 9L 0T L FSEh 00 02T EeActepnetini 000" 22L-5LF-20C
0070 007 0TS 00" 0 000 00" QTS uotyesuaduol s, Z9xIopM 000" 0gL-5LP-20T
£6°BE GL™92S'T 5870971 GZ ELE 00°005°2 UOTSUSg 000°8TL-SLF-20T
0070 00° 002 00°0 000 007002 BTUTIoOPST SOURINSUL TO0°9TL-5LP-202
BZ ' 1¥ T1°89% T 0L"€9T 68 IE0’T 00700572 oouRINSUI 9FTT/TeiTdson 000" 9TL-SLV—-208
9Z"LE ZLTETE 6£°0¢ 829871 Q07 00% Ajtanosg [eT0og 000" STL-5LF-20¢2
6E°6Y T6 LET'E S0°66F . 60°290°¢€ 00°002°% BWTL TN - TToZARd 000 Z0L-5LV-202
SanTATE STIJRIL - GLF 2daqg
L8°9¥% LETLSTIET 66°GST T €9°GOL'TT Q0 ELG VT BOUBUSIUTEN SUTINOY - £97 3ded TBICL
50719 L0"G65°¢E £1"Z8z E6°F0F 9 Q0000 ‘0T S103DBIIUONJUTRH 3 ITedsy 000" 0£6-£9F%-20T
61°21 £2°080°2 000 LL"88Z 00 69€°2 goTTddng evurusjuTel ¥ xredsd 000 SLL-E9F-20T
0070 00° 608 000 00°0 [sloaYol ITO % SUTTOSED 000 9PL-£9F-20T
09°1¢ 05758 €T L 0568 00" G827 DAV TPEH 000 2ZL-£9%-202
000 00" 5ES 0070 Q00 00°S§E6G uoTiesuaduoD §,I2}I0H 000 0ZL-£9%-202
505w 98°802°T 6L7E9T P1" 166 00°002°Z uoTsusg 000 8TL-£9F-20%
oc-o 00° 012 000 0070 007012 21gTIdNPag SDOUBANSUTL TO0 9TL-E3¥-202
T6°9F ZOT89TT €L°€9T 86 TEQ'T 00r00z‘e souviansul SJTI/TeITASOH 000 9TL-E8F-Z0T
= AN Tet9sg ¥6°0F 6L780T 00°62S AjTanosg TeTDOg 000 STL-E9F-Z02
8L°Z% 8F 6T1LE L1780S§ z5°08L°2 00006 ‘2 QWEIL TInd - TIoTAeRq 000" Z0L-£9F-702
SOUBUSJUTRH SUIZNOY - £9F 3d=2a
0o 0 00 006 ‘20T 0C 0 000 00000 ‘20T uotjoniisuc) - T6F 3deq Te3OL
0070 00°000°'Z0T neto 0070 00"000°20T SIOIDRIZUGD " JUTEN 3 ITedsy 000" DEG-TSF—Z0T
GOHPUSHUWQOU - 1G6F% u.QwQ
gaaniTpusdxy
12°2% G6L708L"LOT L8 8¥Z ST TZ6TL 8L 00°00G'98T SHNNEAMY TYLOL
12 2y 6LT08LILOT £L878%Z’ST T 6TL 8L 00°006’98T 000 3deg TBIOL
12 ¢F 6L DBLILOT £L8°8%¢'ST TZ 6TL GL 00 0067991 15 20¥ - S3uUBIH 33838 000" 9¥5-000-202
00g 3dea
BANU2ADY
aNOd LAARLS HO0¥H - Z0g PUnd
auEsn {(TYHIONTY) (ASYFTEDEd) ASVMEONI  (TVRNONGY) TVIRH0N L9900 AHANIHYE NOILaTddsad HEGHAN T
Ioag % FONYTIYE €202/ TE€/ET HINORW £20e/1E/2T ¥Z-£202
FTTIVIIVAY WO& ALIALIOY AINYIVE LA

Z1/6 abeg

£20¢/TE/CT ONIUNA aoI¥dd

LNHRHOEYd 0 ALID ¥0d 1¥0dE¥ F¥NITANIAXE ANY ANNTATY

quewyosied :49d
g5g :I9Sh

Wd 8Z2:10 ¥Z0Z/0T/T0



8L g8z (€7 8BE’E9) FSTL90°TT £C TLB'9F (00"LTIS 9T} STANLIANAIXA 3 SHAANTATY IQ LIAN
69°GT TOT69T'TLT €ETI8T’% 86°L¥8TE D0°LTI0E0T SMEALIANAIXT TYIOL
1Z2°2v 6L708L°LOT L8'8FZ ST 1T 6IL 8L 00° 005 98T SHANAATY TYLOL
TANNA LAFELS HO0VH - Z07 Pund
69°GT Z0"6ST TLT €L 18T "% 86"L¥B'IE 00°LTO E0Z SEIALIANTAXE TYIOL
£Z°S8 167128712 BG 6LT E0T9LT'T 00°r058°22 UOT3RIISTUTURY -~ Zay 3dog [RI0L
000 00°000 ‘02 00°0 000 00000 "0C PESYISAQ SATIEIISTUTURY 000" 0%26-T8¥-20¢
ST ed LLOT Ge°1 A 00°02 SIRITPSH 000" 2gL-T8F-20¢
000 Q0°sT 000 Q00 00°ST uoTjesusdwo) §,ISHIOM Q00 02L-ZBF-20¢
Sy o¢g [CN N A £8°0€ 067681 00°0TS UoTsUSg 000 8TL-28F-20C
000 00 0% 00°0 00°0 00°0¥F STYTIONPSJ SOULINSUT T00°9TL-28F—20%
[AREA zZ0°892 %2 9% 86°T6Z 00°09¢ souransuUl ITI/TelTdsoH 000°9TL-Z8%-20Z
¥6 6T GG 6L 6L"S S5FT6E 00°6L AjTanoeg [RIDCS 000°STL-Z8F—-Z0Z
L 0G £5°0€9 LE"S6 LY 679 0o-o8z’t SWTL TN — TLoxAed 000°20L~28%~20C
UOTIBALISTUTWRY - g8% 23dsa
€8°T¢ PGUTTO ST 9c789¢e’T 9p"807'8 00°0ZF 92 SOURUDIUTRH JI97UTM - gLF 3deQ TEl0]
saInlTpuadxy
aMnd IEFYLE YOL¥H - 207 pung
agsn (TEWEONEY) TYWION (IGYAIDEA) HSYHIONI  (TYWEONGY) TYREON IA900Y GEANTHY NOTIATHDSHA HAGHNN 19
LO0d % AONYIVLE £Z0Z/TE/CT HINOW [ XA FRR T LA ¥Z-£20¢
ATIVIIVAY ¥0Jd ALIAILOY FONYTYE dIX

ZT1/9

sobeg

LNAKHYIYd A0 ALTS 904 L¥0dEd FINLIANHIXE

€CO0C/TE/ZT ONIUNT QOIdHEd

ONY HONHAMA

quauyoIRg gd

Hd 82:T0

$55 :xesq
VZ0Z/0T/T0



000 0070819 600 000 00°08T 9 3TeS 000" ESL~BLF-E0T
98" 0¢ 6T ZTIL 0070 18" LTE 00" 0E0’T TTO ? SUTTOSED 000" 9%L-BLF-E0T
TGP 957 6L T€6 ATt 00°GFT 2IBDTPAK 000" gZL~-8LF-E0T
000 00°529 000 000 00529 uotjesusdwucs s,ISHIOM 000 0ZL-BLF-E£0T
LETER 8708971 66012 8T°61€’T 007 000°s uoTsusg 00D 8IL-8LF~£0E
00°0 00°'G52 00°0 0o° 0 00°562 aTqrionpeq SUURINSUI T00 STL-8LF-£0T
F0-€S 06°80F ‘1T L8 FET 0T 165°1 00°000°¢ soueInsul aJTI/Te3tdson 000 9TL-8LF-£0Z
0§ 5% 0Z°G6g€ 08-6¢ 08'6LEZ 00519 A3TInoag TeToos 000 STL-8LF-£0T
IR 2 98°T06°¢E TZ 752 P1°865'F 00°006'8 SWTL TTnd - [ToxAed 000" Z0L-BLY—E0Z
SOURUSIUTRH 433UTM — gLf 3dsa
0662 BZ BEEET T9"FF8 TL°889°% 00°820°6T SBOTATSG 2TFFRAL - GLF 1420 TRIOL
16708 00 8TT 000 007006 00819 SIOYO0BIZUOY " JUTRR ¥ JL1edey 000 0€6-SLF—E0T
00 g 00°0ST'S 00°0 0G0 00"08T°S sa11ddng soupuslUTRH % aTedsy 000 GLL-SLF-E0T
000 00°8TS 000 000 00°G1G 1TO % SUTTOSED 000 9FL-5LF-E0T
65T GE"Z6 669 69 2¥ 00°6ET DIPOTROH 000 ZZL~SLV-E0T
000 00° 065 000 000 00 0865 uoTjesueduol §, 19 I0M 000°DZL-CLP-E0T
£€Z° 8L L2995 T F6°LGT £L°6G6 0070052 uoTHUSg 000" 8TL~SLF-E0T
000 00" 0% 00" 0 (3 0] 00 ove aTqTIoNMpSd 9OURINSUT T00°9TL-GLF-£0C
9z 0% GETEET T 89 65T 19°900°T 00700572 souweInsul 8ITT/Teitdsoqy 000°9TL-GLF~E0Z
6% 1€ 8E " LBE 98" 62 79281 007086 AjTanosg TETIDOS D00 STL-SLF-£02
0% 8% 06°86T € FI06% 0T T00'E Q000279 SWTL TTNE — T[ToIAed 000 Z0L-GLF-E02Z
S82TAILS 2TIIPIL - SLip 2dag
0% "0E LETEFE ST TE€°C1e’T £5°72T0°8 Q0 9sg’9g SDURUSIUTRE 2UTINCY - £9F% 1dad TeI0L
¥8°%2 ZLTSTIG L £1°28¢ 82 ¥8¥%‘Z 0QT000°0T SI0]DBIJUCD "JUTRH ¥ Itedsy 000" 0E6-£9F-£02
ST % 19°96g’'¢ 8295 BETSFT 00°Z206°E garTddng 2oUBURRUTRH 3 ITeday D00 SLL-E97-£02
000 007608 000 000 00°60F TTO 3 SUTTOSED 000 9FL-£97-E0C
L9°0E £5°00T VZL LY ¥¥ 00°G%T sIeoTpRal 000 ZCL-£9F-E0€
000 00629 000 000 00°GZ% uocTiesusduc] S, IoXI0H 000 0ZL-E9F—E0T
G0 &F 98°802'1 8L E9T YT 166 00 002 uoTSUSg 000 8TL-£9¥%—E0C
006 00652 000 000 00652 aTqTIDNPSQ SPURINSUT T00 9TL-E9F-£0C
16°9F 7OTB9T'T £L€9T 96°TE0'T 00°00Z°2 soueInsul ®JTI/Te3TdSOH 000" 9TL-£9F-£0C
L9°0€ LB 6CT £6 08 ET 06T 007022 Ratanosg TeTOO§ 000" GTL-£9F-£0€
80" 8% PLTWLE'E ZZ°80% 9Z°6¢T’¢E 0070059 oWTL TT0d - [IoLArd 000°Z0L-E£9F-£07
souruslUTRH auTinod - £9% adag
000 00°000°‘ZT a0°0 000 00000 ‘2T uot10nIqsUOn - 16y adeg Telol
000 00°000°21 00°0 0070 00 000 ‘et TAT®F TRNJOEAZUOD/[PUOLSSDI0Ld 000 008-TS¥P-£02
UOTIDNIAISUOD - TGF 1dag
soaniTpuadxy
0Z°T¥ LET8T6ET ZZVIZ'S € TLO ZE 00 000°9L SHNNIATY TELOL
0z v iLL78Z6°'CF ZZ %129 £ZTTLO2E 0oT0eo’aL 000 adsg TE2I0L
0z ¢k LL BZ6'EF AR AN A €T TLO'ZE 0o 000'9L IS I0¥ - SIUBID 23B3§ 000°9%5-000-£0T
000 3daa
Sonusanyg
GHAA LEFELS T¥00T - £0Z pung
aasn (TYIMONTY) (ESYEMDFA) ASYHEONI  (TVWHONEVY) 'TYRMON IASANG CRANHNY NOILdTHOSHEA AIAHNN T9
Ioad % AINYIVE €202/T£/TT HLNOW £20Z/1E/2T PZ-£202
ATIYTIVAY MOd ELIATLOV HONYTYE AIX

ZT/L 1ebeg

£Z20Z/TE/27 ONIANA aoTudAd

LNAWHDYYE A0 ALID ¥Od 1¥0dHd HANLTANIAXHT ANV dONITATI

JuswyoIed 1dd
555 IREn

Hd 8¢:T0 ¥#20<C/0T/T0



6Z°0¢ (90°80€ ’9¢g) .5°8Z8°¢ 90 T¥Y ‘8 (00-L987LE) SHANLIANIAXA ¥ SAANIATY 0 AN
SLTEZ £8°9£27°08 G9°G8E°¢ LT0£9'ce 00°L987'€0T SAUALTANIIXE TYLOL
0Z°Zv LLTBEG'EY AR A WA €T TLOCE 007000 9L SHNNEATT TYIOL
ONAA IEFEIS TY00T - £0Z PUng
§L ZZ £8°2€Z08 G9°GBE’L LT 0€9 ‘€ 007488701 SHINLIONAIXE TELOL
80°g F0*L56°'T2 GG6LT 96°"SLT T Lo o3 il ot UOTIPIISTUTUDY — Zgy 3deg TeloL
000 00700002 000 0070 0000002 PERUISAQ SATIRILS TUTWUDY 000" 096-Z8F-£02
Z6°9¢ LL°ST cetT £2°86 00 &2 BILDTRSH 000 ZEL-Z8¥-£0T
0070 00-8T1 00°0 0070 0087 uotiesuaduol §,Ia{IOM 000" 0EL-Z8F-£02
G062 0T ¥SP £8°0& 06681 00099 UCTSUSS 000°8TL-ZBF-E0Z
000 00°0G 0070 0070 000§ STIIONPa S0URINSUT 100" 9TL-28¥%-£0T
TL TF 0 80% VZ'9F 86°16¢ 00r00L soueInsul ayTI/Telrdsoy 000°9TL-Z28F-E0Z
A 95709 8L"G by 6E 00 00T AjTanoeg TEIDOS 000°STL-Z8%F-£0C
65°0% 657056 GE"G6 1P 679 00°009°T BWTL Tind — TTOIABRG 0007 20L-Z8F-£02
UOTIBILSTUTURY - 23F 3d=g
6% LE ET L6G'FT BT 6FT T 18°2¢L'8 00 ose‘ce SOUBUSIUTEH I83uUTH - grF 2dad Telo]
00°00T {0k T8G) 0070 0% 185 0070 §oTTddNg 20oUBURIUTRH 3 ITedsy 000" GLL-BLF-E£0E
ssaInj Tpuadxy
ONAE IEEELS TYD0T - £07 PUng
azsn {TYNEONGY) TYIRON {(ISYEIDEA) ASYMMONT  (TYVHEMONHY) TVHHOM LA9ANg ATANTHY NOTIITEISHI YHAWON T
I9ad % HONYIYE £202/TE€/2T HINOH gzoz/Te/21 vZ-£202

T IIVAY

ZT1/8 rabeg

HOA EALIAILOW

HDNYTIYd GLX

INERHDEIYd A0 ALID 404 IT90ddd §EOLTANTIXH

E20C/1E/2T ONIANA QOTHHAd

ONY dANEAEY

JuswyoIed g0
ggg rxssen

Rd 8210 ¥20T/0T/10



99°LeT  {0L"ZI8'PIT) (8%°798'29) 0L7999°6T1% 00" %58 %0E STUNLIANEIXE 3 SANNEARY A0 LAN

6% B¢ LE"FGOTST 8% 19829 £9 160718 0099 T GET SHANLIANTAXE TELOL
£LTTE L9°1vZ ‘68 00 0 ££°85L°008 007000707 SHONIATY TYLOL
i2uswde [SASDSY PTITIWMOIT — T57 PUNI

8F " PE LETPSO'FST 87 198729 £9°160'18 00°9¥%T°S€e SHEALIANAdYH TVLOL
6% " pE LETRSORST 8F 198729 £9°160°18 00'9FT'SET 000 zdag Te3jor
a0 0 00°000°LET Q0" 0 go-o 00°000°LET PUng I9Y10 07 IBTSTRIT 000°666-000-T15¢
Q0°00T 90°0 F6 £8.L°8 Y6E"E8L’S 00" ¥8L 8 asuadxy 352I33UT 000°566-000-152
00700t (FT"0O) FT"Z29¢ 6% T Z9€'6¥ 00"Z9E'67 TedToutag-JusweITiad 34ad 000 T66-000-T6¢
000 00°000°0F 00D 000 00°00070F DPESYIaA0 SATIBIZSTUTIDY 000 0926-000-15¢7
00" 00T {00°9L¥) 00"9L¥ 00°9LT 000 TRIBUDH - ASUI0NIIY 000" T08~-000-T15¢2
0L"%2Z (85°69%2T) 0F"6£2'F C5'60F% 22 00°00070T TATSS TENIOBIJUC)/TPUCTSEDIOIS 000 008-000-T6¢
000 3dsg

S9ANLTPUsdRY

£L°26 L9 T¥E 6E 000 €£785L700G 007000 “0%S SHANTATYT TELOL
€L e L9°T¥Z’6¢ 00°0 €L R5L005 0070007095 000 3deg T®ICL
€176 L9 T¥Z'6¢ 0070 €£785L 008 00°000°0FS DNUBADY XBT 000" 70%~000-TS2
000 3deqa

SANUIADY

Jusudoasspay preTiuMcldd — 67 pundg

assn (TYRMONAY) TYHEON (ISYMIDEI) ASYIMINI  (TUIRIONEY) TYRAON LAand aH0NTRY NOILATADSET AREHNN T
I0ad % AONYIYE £20Z/1E/2T HINOW g€eoe/1e/e1 FZ-£202
ATV TIIVAY d0d ALTATIOY HONYIYE dix
£Z0Z/TE/2T DNIANT aoTddAd auswyoIed dd
S5S X280

71/6 i9bBg INAWHOWYE J0 ALID ¥0d I¥0dTd WUNLTANIAXT ONV HAANIAET Wd 8Z:T0 ¥Z0Z/0T/T0



00°00T (00" FEZ) 000 00 PEE 00°Q STIOLTANAIKA 3 SHOANIZATY A0 IIN

00"0 0000001 oo"o 00°0 00 000 ‘0T STANLIANAdAXHE T¥LOL

¥e'e 00°%9L'6 00°o 00°7EZ 0070007071 SHANTATY TYLOL

IANNA HIML — 667 DUNI

0070 007000701 00°0 000 00 Qoo 0T SHANLTANTIXE TYIOL

400 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00000701 000 2deg TE1OL

000 00" 000 ‘0T 00°0 000 00"000“0T STIORUBTTSDS T 000°996-000-662

000 2dea

seanjlIpuadxy

¥E€" 2 00*%9L6 00" o 00" FEZ 0000001 SANNEATT "TYLOL

PE*E 00°99L°6 G0 0 00°¥EZ 00°000°0T 000 3dea TeIOL

00°00T (0o-vEZ) 00°¢ 00°¥EZ 00°0 SNOBSUPTTSISTH 000" 769~000-662

00" 0 00°000°0T Q070 co-o 00°000°0T SPUNd I9Y10 WOILI SITFSURIL] 0007 2L2-000-66T

000 3deqg

SOTIURAT

ANNd 979 - 662 PUund

aasa {(TYIIONTY} TYRRMON (ISYHIDHEA) FSYAUONT  (INHEONAY) TYHHON LEDANE QIZANIENY NOILdI¥DsHEa YHEARON 19
I9ad % HONVIVE €20¢/1£/2T HLNOW €20T/TE/CT ¥Z~E202

ATV IIVAY

Z1/01  :obed

d0d ALTATLIOVW

IONNETYd dLA

SNAAHDEYd 40 ALID ¥04 IHO4dUY TANLIANIAXT dNY =ENNZADA

€202/ 1E/¢T DNIANAT aQI¥ddd

JuswyoIed :d9Jd
553 :a@8q
Wd 82:T0 #202/0T/10



00" 00T SF 69.L7°¢EE 00°00¢€ (Sp 69L'EE) 000 SHMALTANIIXE 3 SHONSATY 40 LEN

6% Z6L (ZT1'60FC 62} 000 ZL6%Z°'6E 00"000°0T STUNLTANEIXE TYLOL

08'FS EET025°F 00" 00€E L976LE'S 00°000°0T SHANAATY TYIOL

pund TRTAICUWSR S,UBiaiss - T0F pund

67"zt  (Z1°6¥Z'67) 000 Z1°6kg 68 0000001 SMINLIANIAXE TYLOL

67°26¢ {Z1°8vZ'62) 000 ZL 6% '6E 00°000°0T 000 3ded TRIOL

96°6LE  (997°666°L2) 000 99566 LE 0o 0c0’ot TAT2RS TENIORIJUO)/TRUCTSSRI0I] 000 008-000-T0F

0O 00T (9% E5T°T) 000 9F"EGZ T 000 saT7ddng soueusjuUTER % areded 000 GLL-D00-TOF

000 3deq

S2INY TRUSARY

08-S £EE° 025 00" 00E LO9°GLE'S 00*0000T SAONIATT TELOL

08" FS £ET0Z5 ¥ 00008 L9TGLE’S Q0°000°0T 000 3deg Te3IOL

00°00T (00" T8T) 000 00" 18T 0G0 STIORURT SIS TH 000" ¥69-000-T0F

66725 EETTOL ¥ oG 00E L978627°5 00000 ‘0T snuasay Te3Tded peIngrijucy 000" FL9-000-T0F

000 3dsg

SOTIUDADYT

pung TeRTAOUSK §,UBILS1SA - [0F pung

aqasn (TVWMONEY) TYREON (ISVEIDEA) ISVHEONTI  (TUNHONTY) TYRION LADINT qHANSNY HOLIETUDSHA YAGHAN T9
1909 % AONYTYE £Z0Z/1£/2T HINCH ggoz/Ie/zt vZ-£202

ATIVTIYAY HOd ALIAILOY FONYIVE LA

ZT/TT iabeg

£Z0Z/TE/CT SNIONE qOTI¥Ad

INAWHIUYd 40 ALTD 904 I¥0dEd DMOLIONIIXA ONY HAANTAEY

quswmuLIRg  1gd
ggg rIasn
Wd 8Z2:70 ¥<0</QT/10



S¥ Lse  (GL79%€'614) izzrgzv ‘s GL°9ET 678 00°'0L8'62E STANIIANEEXE 3 SHONAAHY J0 LEN
¥9°0F LE'ZSEZSS T P HLET9ST £9790872%0°T 006816192 SAHNAd TI¥ - SEZUNALIANIIXI TYIOL
Z6°%9 €9°G86‘2EC T 0Z°1S6°LL BETEVD'ZI6 T 00°620°¢%6°C 8aNAg TIV - SEONIATY TYIOL
18°1£2  (LF"TET'89) (667802°9) LY "TZ861IT 007063715 SHYNLIANFEAXT % SENNTIATY JI0 ILIN
FI-LT 6B ZEE9LC 66°80Z°9 T1°4L87'8BF 00'0TZ ‘'S8T STANITIANIIXE TEIOL
L0 0S TV 102891 00" 0 85°869°89T 007006 ‘9€E SHNNIATE TYLOL
ONNA MEMTIS - 065§ PUnd
FPTLT 68°Z£L9€Z 6680279 TT LLB'BF 00-0TZ‘s8e STANLIANAIXA TYLOL
PT LT 68 ZEL‘9LE 6678029 TT LLB78Y 00°0TE s8¢ 000 3dea Te3el
000 00°'000°0T 0070 000 00 0000T asuadxy 1s0I3UI 000" S66-000-06G
Q00 00" €28 VT 0070 0070 00" €25 77T uoTaeTosidag 0007 896-000-06%
000 00°000 0% 000 000 Q0°00070% PEAUTSA) DATIRIIS TUTWPY 000 096-000-065
0070 00" 00E" 0T 0090 006 00 00 0T sIojoexjuo) - julel ¥ atedsy 000" 0£6-000-068
SETTS PP ZST T 68°T0Z 9591’1 00°69€°2 S3T3TTTIN 000 0Z6-000-065
81°F0T {EZ°9GFH) 00" ¥69°2 €T FLETT 00°8T6°0T SpuUog 3 BOUBINSUT 000 0T6-000-065
00°00T  (BI'6ZE’'T) 000 8T 6ZE"T (oTvide! butystTgng ®» HuTjuTag 000" 006-000-065
000 00'GI86 000 000 00°STS Tejusy WIoITun 000°ST8-000-066
Z0°¢T 69 E£36 ' TET GZ TO0L SET9ED 8T 00 000°0ST TATIS [ENLORIJUOD/TRUCTSS2I0Id 000 008-000-065
Sk 8E SETCTIZ £B 6T 59°2CT 00°5%¢ STROTRIW 000 ZZL-000-066
0070 00656 000 000 00" 6%5 goTjesusduo) §,I04I0M 000°'0ZL-000-066
78782 15709479 T2 ESY 6F6EL'E 00°005°6 uoTSUSg 000 8TL-0D00-065
0070 00604 oo 000 00004 a1qrIanpeq SoueInsul TO0"9TL-000-06%
BT T¥ pEtEs8’s 80° 059 99°160°% 00705676 soueInNSUL SITT/TEITdSOH 000°9TL-000-065
16°2€ Z9TLATT bLE8 8E 119G Q0°SHLT A3Tanoeg TETOOS 000°STL-000-065
€% BE 6L 9TP BT B6 E0OF ‘T I5°€8¢'6 007 008°€e SWIL TTnd — TTOIARg 0007 Z0L-000-065
000 318=a
S2INTPUSAXE
L0706 ZP 10Z 89T 000 85869 89T 00006 ‘9EE SHNNTATH TEIOL
L0 0S TV"10Z2°89T 000 857269 ‘89T 00°006 "9¢€€ o0 2deg TeE300
0070 00°006°T 0070 oho 007006 °T SIUSULE2AUT UG 1€3IS3UT 000" $9%-000-06G
gL Qs ZH T0E ‘99T 00°0 85°869 /80T 00°000‘5EE SODTAIDE IBMBE 000°92%-000-06§
000 adeg
LOTUDADY
ANOd JIMES - 065 PUnd
qdasn (TYRIONEY) TYHNON (HSVIMDET) HSYHAEONI  {IVIHMONEY) TVIMON 1E9aNd JIaNIHNY NOILIIUDSHET VAGRON TS
Ioad % FONYIYL €T0T/TIE/ZT HINORW €20e/1E/2T re-£20g
TIIVTIVAY ¥Ood ALTATLOVY AINYTIYE ALK

Z1/ZT i9beg

LNUIWHOEYd A0 ALID ¥0d IH04EY TUNITANIAXE ANY HANIZATY

£Z02/TE/CT SNIONT qOIdad

JuowyonIed :9d
ggg -aosn

Wd 8¢ 10 ¥€0Z/0T/10



00°00T (2§5°819°12) 0005 TG BI%’‘1Z 00°Q SHENIIANTIAXE % SHNNITATY I0 IEN
TLZTIT (0% 0FZ’0T) 000 0F"06L706 00°056°08 STMNLIANTIRA TYIOL
SSURET {(Z6°868°TE) 00° 0% Z6°80F ZTT 00°055‘08 SANNIATT TYILOL
TTYALLSEE JIAWNS MADIIIATANIN - (057 pund
TL 1T {0 0%2‘0T) 000 0% "06L°06 007065708 STANLIANAIXH TH¥ICL
TL'ZIT  (0k'0oF2 0T 00°0 07"06L°06 00058508 000 3dag Te30[
000 00700079 0070 0070 00°000°% A3ToTToma 020 6LL-000-067
29007 (¥6°F) 000 76 FGL 00064 sagusdxy MOYS IRl 9T0 " 6LL-000-0GZ
00°00T  {80°STT) 000 80"GTT 0G0 sesuadxy =b6e1g STO 64LL-000-0G2
66°G68 00°0S5°‘2C 000 007059 °4T 00 00Z‘8T JusuuTElIsiug abels €TI0 6LL—000-05Z
10°6%T (08 TEE’8) 000 08 TEE'SE 00°0007'LT UOTIBI}STUTURY - [BATISS] ZI064L-000-052
8£°86£  (S0°070°TT) 000 SO OVL FT Qo ooL’E soueq-buTsTRY pung 800" 6LL-000-052
00 00T  (00°0TL'T) 000 00 0zZL T 000 gUBAR ABQ 1894 LOO 6LL-000-0SE
LT LY 6 TZ9 000 G08LE T 00°006°T BOIY SURAPTTYD-ARO '3so4 500°6LL-000-05C
76°9F Z1'90T 00°0 887 €6 00002 §}Jeal % S3AVY -~ ARG 3894 P00 6LL-000-0GC
vCP8 €L %20°T 000 LY GLE’S 00°00%5 ‘9 HTem/o0ey —~ Aeg TeaTtised £00°6LL-000-0CZ
9% " LE L0O" 699 000 £6°0E9°SZ 00°00E ‘92 osuadxd SOUPWIOIISJ 100" 6LL-000-062
000 adea
saIngIpuadxg
§G°6ET (267868 TE) 06 0Ss Z6780F ‘21T 00 05508 SHANAATE TYIOL
GS5'6ET  (Z6°8GB°TE) 00°0§ 26 80F CTT 007055708 000 1dsg TeElOL
667 2Z9 (62 6LT'TZ) 000 6Z 62Z'Se 00°0G0°% STIORURT [PD8 TH 000" %69-000~052
nE-02g 19°08T°S 0070 BET6TLT 00°005‘9 qusag TeTosds A8 Z00°6L9-000-062
££°T0C  (05°985°9) 00°0 05°980°¢T 00°005°9 butstey pung TO0 SL9-000-052
000 00°000°G 000 00" ¢ 00°000°G ugoldn 9ovx5 3 PIOABH-SIURID Z00"065-000-052
L9°91T  (00°000°G) 000 00'000°SE Q0" 00008 ‘puned SAOWTTH § buTarI-siueas T00 066-000-05¢
T8°LZT  (00°0SF ‘%) 000 00 08% ‘02 007000791 sdrysrosuodg sjesodro) S00°SLF-000-0S5¢2
6L°6E€  (FPBTSELT) 0005 78°G6L°9 00000’z aATIq pund dTUsIaqueR £00°5L7-000-06%
ZETPS 0¥ 696°¢C 00°0 09°0£5°¢ 0070059 ssad HTeM/20ey Z00*SLF-000-052
E6 VLT {0£°L66'2) 000 0£7L66°0 00" 000'F s3yeal 3 s3a¥Y TO0 SLF-000-052
000 adsg
SITIUSASY
TYATISHA VIWWOS HEONAIITANIE - 062 PUund
aEsn (TYWIONIY) TYHHON (HSYAA0HA) (TYREONGY) IIA9A0H dHANSNY NOILATHDSHA ATEHON 1D
1504 % AINYTIYE £Z0Z/1E£/2T HINOKW £Z0Z/IE/2T £Z0e
ATAYTTIVAY d0d ALTATLIOY AONVIVE ALA

JusuyoIed dd
SES raASsn
WNd 8Z:T0 ¥20Z/0T/TO0

£202/1E/21 9NIANY qOTYAd

/1 1obeg INIWHOYYd A0 ALID ¥04 I¥CdHY TUALIANFIAXI ON¥ A0NIATS



Kindleberger Park Reservation Form

Sunken Garden/Gazebo ($350 non-resident/$250 resident) (3 hour block)
Includes $100 refundable deposit

Stage (8450 non-resident/$300 resident) (3 hour block) Includes $100 deposit

Picnic Pavilion 1 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 2 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 3 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 4 Lower ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 5 Lower ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

Name: j\ﬁ\’) /@Q . Phone:§7Q’5707
Address: 3790 SUn Cl[@}: 0)/ {/O\//J@g C[Q?@;)C/

=

Email: @/\(’fﬁ" 1) éj \!ﬁ‘%! @m Alternate Phone:
Date of Event: )Uﬂ? : W ; 2y Time: 3/?/)1-- (Lff?’)

Type of event: mlr ¢ f_j e ’ v

Approximate number of att’é{dees: f o0 ‘
Will there be music as part of your event? l}"}f\W Q@?@K@f

Name of DJ, musical performer, sound technician:

\)WM

D(—rzcorations, rental chairs/tents/tables? Describe: (‘ ﬂl‘é‘j}\ mt
P, ah

Name & address for deposit return:

Signature Date
This reservation form is your receipt, confirming your reserved area. Should you

experience any problem during your event, please contact the Kalamazoo
Township Police Department at 269-488-8911.

FOR INTERNAL OFFICE USE: {/ T
Application received by: Kg Date: l ”C/*,g/

Ped €
Payment amount received: ﬁLLJCSO » Receipt #

Check # Cash Credit A
APPROVAL

Signature Date




Katarnarea A Bidichg Adibearity

KaBA F)

2023 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISRICTION

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PWT REVENUE

COMSTOCK BUILDING 718 3,875
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 15 [ 8 3,081
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 18 | & 3,329
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 131 | & 20,278
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 115 100
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER i -
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 9] 2277
KALAMAZQO ELECTRICAL 8| 1,875
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 25 | % 3,475
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 8| 3 1,106
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 31 % 300
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 55
PARCHMENT BUILDING - -
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 1 110
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 1 500
PARCHMENT PLUMBING - -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 100
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER -

PINE GROVE BUILDING 2

PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 2 222
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 7 1,620
PINE GROVE PLUMBING - "
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION . -

PINE GROVE

NI
RICHLAND

SPECIAL - HOMEQWNE

DECEMBER 2022

BUILDING 71s 7,204
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 413 630
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 12] % 2,250
RICHLAND PLUMBING 508 1,142
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1.3 :
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER i 55
| TOTAL RICHLANI : Girdihil
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING -9 .
RICHLAND VILLAGE . ELECTRICAL -3 -
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 2l 3 235
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 1] 4 178
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1% -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER - -
[OTALRICHEAND VIELAGE! .
OTAL

DECEMBER 2022

002

022 - YTD

1

56%




Kana g
[ty

20

NTH ER BY JURISDI

ON

JIRTSDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 326 357,025
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAE 383 98 979
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 282 59,362
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 341 ¢ 61,582
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 19 3 1,956
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 7 44()

KALAMAZOO BUILDING- 151 4 67,439
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 182 & 28,566
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 303 & 44 167
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 107 $ 14,026
KALAMAZOO SPECEAL - JURISDICTION 57 3 5250
865
CHMENT BUILDING 14 } 2,177
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 15 3 3,150
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL a7 $ 4,231
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 8 3 1,377
PARCHMENT SPECIAL = JURISDICTION 4 $ 500
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMFOWMNER 0 . -
PINE GROVE BUILDING 48 27,763
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 60 3 11,328
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 63 b 10,636
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 25 5,600
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION i b 100
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEQOWNER 3 165
OTALD ) }2:00:
RICHLAND BUILDING 116 $ 24 393
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 156 $ 30,883
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 205 % 36,012
RICHLAND PLUMBING 93 8 19,863
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURTSDICTION 3 & 350
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2 110
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 17 4 5.504
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL ) 3 2,067
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 20 3 3,320
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 12 3 1,998
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 A 200
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECTAL - HOMFOWNER i1 55
OYAL RICHUAND VILUAGE : UHEL00
OTA A 82 5
. % 2023 YTD
Y10 - DE.C.E.FI‘B.E? 29;27 Yo :oz;-- Y:ID BUDGET
! 704,967.70. 40:79%4
YTD - DECEMBER 2022
2494
2023 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMIIS REVENUE
150 | § 48,411.00 JAN
192 | & 34,098.00 FEB
276 | & 144,116.00 MAR
211 | % £7,279.00 AFR
302 s 88,902.00 MAY
285 | & 86,966.00 JUN
21118 4%,615.00 JUL
360 | % 139,273,00 AUG
332 | 3 81,225.00 SEP
302 | % 106,656.60 oCT
230 | % 107,179.50 NOV
272 |3 54,371.00 DEC
3,082 s 991,992.10




Jsanbayg
y TOIPIPSHT = AI0Ba)B)) IEDJ

aNv

(T1:0 OTOH = SBSNTLSJ
NV 81

= uﬁOUH_.ddeEuw_uDananuPcU
(INV o g

[ereds = adATImmme g pues g
sproosy Ty cuonemdog

00°001$ IM(] S99 [eI0], I ISIUIRJ [BI0,
€207zl pererdimon onjaadsu] souewmmepy Aedod
JuuIgDIE ] Woly 3sanbar symeuuien] Aadory  rvendposag o
00001 £20Z/31/C1 IA WHATE ENOISIOINT  0g0-047-60-90 €01 A AFATANTATY N £¥1 ZB081°6TSd
angg [e10], 304 U (T 10}0ETUI0]) RUAQ TOqUENN] [POIB] ssa1ppy qof # g .

L . | IR ervadg

¥202/20/10 ‘suonoadsuy soueunurE L19dor

— UMWY T



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
DECEMBER 11™, 2023

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Jon Heasley at 6:00 PM.

2. Roll Call
Present: Nancy Eaton, Robin Madaras, Caroline Garber, Jon Heasley, Mayor Rob Britigan, City Manager
Nancy Stoddard, Alex Vader, zzy Weir, Julie Heasley

3. Approval of the Minutes from Monday, November 13th, 2023

A motion was made by Nancy Eaton, supported by Robin Madaras, to approve the minutes from the
meeting on November 13th, 2023.

Ayes: All

Abstain: Nancy Stoddard

Nays: None

Motion carried.

4. New Business
A. Financial Report
Robin Madaras reported no change in the finances since the November meeting.

B. Festival Directors’ Contract Approval

Mayor Britigan asked if the job description was a signed agreement. It was decided that the job
description does not require signatures.

A motion was made by Robin Madaras to approve the Festival Co-Director contract, Mayor Britigan
supported this motion.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

C. Joan VanSickler Contract Discussion

The graphic design/website contract for Joan Vansickler was reviewed and discussed. The clause about
the contract being confidential was discussed in refation to the Freedom of Information Act. lzzy
indicated that the graphic design could be done by her. The KAC encouraged her to get a year as co-

director under her belt and revisit it next year to see if she is still willing to add that to her responsibilities.

Alex and lzzy will inquire about the web hosting fees. Mayor Britigan encouraged Alex and lzzy to contact
Joan and Kris and get access to the website.

Nancy Stoddard made a motion to table the approval of Joan VanSickler’s contract until January. Mayor
Britigan suppaorted this motion.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

5. Old Business
A. KAC Member Search
Mayor Britigan indicated that he talked to Holly Evans regarding the KAC member position.

B. Theatre Chairperson
lzzy reported that she has been in contact with the Arts Council regarding the theatre chair position. Izzy
and Alex will be contacting Ken Holda to see if he has any suggestions.




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
DECEMBER 11™, 2013 — Page 2

5. Old Business {continued)

C. Other Chairperson Positions
The KAC still needs a Parade chairperson and a Food Vendor chairperson.

D. Bingo Update

Julie reported that she reached out to the Knights of Columbus to secure the license from the State of
Michigan for the bingo fundraiser. Dan Barrett from the Knights is on board and will submit the license
application for the KAC in the next week, The next step is to get tickets printed so we are ready for sales
in mid-January.

6. Member Comments

Mayor Britigan: Rob thanked Jon for his service as the chairperson of the KAC. He looks forward to Jon’s
fundraising for Festival 2024.

Robin Madaras: Robin thanked Jon.” Robin is looking forward to bingo.

Caroline Garber: Caroline thanked Jon and she is excited for this year.

Julie Heasley: No comment,

Jon Heasley: Jon indicated that he has enjoyed his time working at planning the Festival. When heisin a
conference call with the Arts Council, the other planners (Beats on Bates, Oshtemo, Richland) are all
blown away by what Parchment does in our small community. Jon thanks everyone on the KAC for their
hard work.

Nancy Eaton: Nancy thanked lon. She appreciates him doing the fundraising for 2024.

Nancy Stoddard: Nancy thanked Jon and she appreciates his leadership.

5. Adjournment

There being na further business to come before the KAC, Juiie Heasley made a motion to adjourn the
meeting. Mayor Britigan supported this motion. The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 PM.

6. Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Kindleberger Arts Commission will be held on Monday, January 8th, 2024, at 6:00
PM,




PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement™) is entered into and made

effective as of this day of , 2023 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the CITY
OF PARCHMENT, a Michigan municipal corporation (“Seller”), and PARCHMENT VEGETABLE
PRCDUCTS, INC., a corporation (“Purchaser™).

Background

Purchaser desires to acquire from Seller, and Seller desires to convey to Purchaser, an
approximately three (3) acre parcel located in the City of Parchment, County of Kalamazoo, State of
Michigan and legally described in attached Exhibit “A” (the “Property™). The parties desire to
consummate such transactions in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

Agreement

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS AND
CONDITIONS SET FORTH HEREIN THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Property.  Purchaser shall purchase and Seller shall convey the Property in accordance
with the terms and conditions set forth herein. The Property shall include all improvements and fixtures
located upon the land, all easements that affect the land, and all rights to divisions under the Michigan
Land Division Act (if any).

2, Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Property shall be Fifteen Thousand and
No/100 Dollars ($15,000.00) (the “Purchase Price™). Purchaser and Seller acknowledge and agree that
the amount of the Purchase Price is partial consideration for Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by the
Declaration and the Restrictions therein (each as defined below) following the Closing. The Purchase
Price, less the Deposit defined below, and adjusted by other charges and credits as set forth herein, shall
be delivered at Closing in immediately available funds subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

3. Deposit. Purchaser shall defiver to Chicage Title Insurance Company, 941 W. Milham
Ave., Portage, MI 49024 (“Title Company”) the sum of Five Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($5,000.00)
by wire transfer or certified, cashier’s or corporate check (the “Deposit”) within three (3) business days of
the execution of this Agreement by both parties. The Deposit shall be credited against the Purchase Price
at Closing.

4. Investigation Period. The “Investigation Period” shall commence on the Effective Date
and shall expire sixty (60) days after the Effective Date at 5:00 p.m. eastern time. During the
Investigation Period, Purchaser and/or its agents and representatives shall have the right to enter the
Property and have the Property and improvements located thereon inspected, evaluated, analyzed, tested,
appraised and/or assessed for any matter whatsoever, including but not limited to, condition of
improvements including structure, plumbing and mechanical systems and the presence of wood
destroying insects; survey and boundaries of the Property including any easements serving the Property;
the service agreements related to the Property; market value; soil conditions; location of flood plains;
presence of wetlands and necessary mitigation, if any; storm water drainage systems; presence of
environmental contamination; health and safety conditions; access to utilities; access to public roads;
signage; zoning; compliance with laws, codes and ordinances and any other matter desired by Purchaser.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent Purchaser desires to undertake environmental,
wetland or soils investigations of the Property during the Investigation Period (collectively, the

50308283.4




“Environmental Assessments™), the parties agree that the Environmental Assessments shall be
undertaken and performed by an environmental consultant that is approved by Seller in writing. The
parties further agree that the Environmental Assessments shall not include any soil borings, groundwater
testing, monitoring wells or invasive sampling or testing techniques without the prior written consent of
Seller. Purchaser will not initiate contact with local, state or federal environmental agencies, except
through Seller. If, for any reason, this Agreement terminates or if the Property is not transferred to
Purchaser for any reason, the results, conclusions, reports and information regarding the environmental
condition of the Property shall be held strictly confidential by Purchaser and Purchaser’s consultants and
may only be disclosed to any third party after obtaining the prior written consent of Seller. Purchaser
shall indemnify and hold Seller harmless from any and all claims, actions, losses, liabilities that arise
from the unauthorized disclosure of any such information. The parties agree this obligation and
indemnity shall survive termination of the Agreement.

Purchaser agrees to pay all costs and expenses associated with the Purchaser’s inspections
conducted pursuant to this Section 4, and Purchaser further agrees to repair and restore any damage to the
Property and/or to any portions thereof resulting from or arising out of the Purchaser’s investigations if
the transaction contemplated by this Agreement does not close. Purchaser and Seller agree to work
together in good faith to determine the timing of Purchaser’s inspections to minimize interference with
the operation of Seller’s business at the Property.

In the event that, after conducting its investigations, Purchaser desires not to proceed with the
Purchase of the Property, Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by delivery of
written notice of termination to Seller and the Title Company prior to the expiration of the Investigation
Period (“Termination Notice™). In the event Purchaser terminates this Agreement pursuant to its rights
under this Section, and the Termination Notice is delivered before the expiration of the Investigation
Period, then, upon Purchaser’s return or destruction of the Property Information (as defined below) as
directed by Seller, the full amount of the Deposit shall be promptly refunded to Purchaser. Upon such
termination, all rights and obligations of the parties hereunder shall immediately and forever terminate
with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive termination of
this Agreement.

5. Title and Survey Matters.

A Within three (3) business days after the Effective Date, Purchaser may order a
commitment {the “Title Commitment™) for the Property from the Title Company to issue to Purchaser, at
the Closing, an ALTA owner’s title insurance policy in the amount of the Purchase Price (the “Title
Insurance Policy”), and with such endorsements as Purchaser may require, to the extent reasonably
available (any such endorsements shall be at Purchaser’s sole cost and expense), free and clear of any
liens and encumbrances except for (i) taxes and/or assessments, not et due and payable, (ii) rights of the
public to any portion of the Property lying within the bounds of any street, road, alley or highway, (iii)
matters that would be revealed or disclosed by an accurate ALTA/NSPS survey of the Property, (iv} all
building and zoning laws and ordinances and municipal codes and regulations, and any state, county or
federal regulations affecting the Property, and (v) matters set forth in the Title Commitment not objected
to by Purchaser, as permitted hereunder, or objected to by Purchaser but waived by Purchaser or the Title
Company or insured over by the Title Company (collectively, the “Permitted Exceptions”).

B. Within three (3) business days afier the Effective Date, Purchaser may order a survey of
the Property in such form as Purchaser may desire (the “Survey™) at Purchaser’s sole cost and expense
which Purchaser shall cause to also be certified to Seller and to the Title Company.

C. If written objection to title and/or Survey matters is made by Purchaser, no later than
fourteen (14) days prior to the expiration date of the Investigation Period, that the title and/or Survey is
2

50308283.4




not acceptable to Purchaser, Seller shall have ten (10) days from the date that it received written notice of
each of the particular defects (with reasonable specificity), in order, in Seller’s sole and absolute
discretion, to notify Purchaser of its proposed cure for each defect or to provide Purchaser with a revised
Title Commitment evidencing that such defects have been remedied and/or that at Closing the Title
Company shall insure over the same, it being expressly understood that Seller shall have no obligation to
remedy any such defect or have the Title Company insure over any such defect. If Seller is unable or
unwilling to obtain such revised Title Commitment or does not elect to cure such defects within such ten
(10) day period, Purchaser shall have the option () to proceed with the purchase of the Property without
any reduction in the Purchase Price, in which event such defects or objections will be deemed Permitted
Exceptions or (if) to terminate this Agreement by delivery of written notice of termination to Seller and
the Title Company prior to the expiration of the Investigation Period and, upon Purchaser’s return or
destruction of the Property Information as directed by Seller, Purchaser shall promptly receive a refund of
the Deposit and thereafter Purchaser and Seller shall be relieved of any and all obligations and liability
under this Agreement (except for any surviving obligations under this Agreement). Failure of Purchaser
to timely deliver such written notice of termination to Seller shall be deemed an election by Purchaser to
choose the foregoing option (i).

6. Property Information. Within five (5} business days after the Effective Date, Seller
agrees to deliver to Purchaser the documents and materials listed on Exhibit “B” attached hereto
(collectively, the “Property Information™). Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser acknowledges
and agrees that it is relying exclusively on its own investigations and due diligence of the Property in
relation to determining whether it will exercise its right to terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration
of the Investigation Period. The parties further acknowledge and agree that Seller makes no
representations or warranties regarding the accuracy or completeness of the Property Information and that
Purchaser agrees it is not, and shall not, rely on the Property Information and that Purchaser is relying
exclusively on its own investigations, due diligence and information.

7. Closing. The sale shall be closed at the offices of the Title Company, or in escrow by
mail, on a mutually agreeable date on or before the date which is fifteen (15) days after the expiration of
the Investigation Period, subject to a day-for-day extension to accommodate any permitted cure, response
or similar period as expressly provided herein (the “Closing Deadline™). At Closing, Seller shall make
the Seller Deliveries described herein and Purchaser shall make the Purchaser Deliveries described herein.

8. Seller’s Closing Deliveries. At the Closing, Seller shall deliver to Title Company for
delivery to Purchaser, the following items:

A, A Covenant Deed conveying to Purchaser title to the Property, subject to the
Permitted Exceptions, executed and acknowledged by Seller in recordable form, along with a Real Estate
Transfer Tax Valuation Affidavit,

B. An affidavit of ownership as is acceptable to Seller in its commercially
reasonable discretion and as the Title Company may reasonably require to remove its standard printed
exceptions from the Title Insurance Policy relating to, among other things, construction liens and rights of
patties in possession, but not with respect to matters of survey.

C. A certificate in such form as may be required by the Internal Revenue Service
pursuant to Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the regulations issued
pursuant thereto, certifying as to the non-foreign status of a transferor.

D. Such other documents, including a signed closing statement, as are necessary and
appropriate for the consummation of this transaction by Seller.

50308283.4




9. Purchaser’s Closing Deliveries. At the Closing, Purchaser shall deliver to the Title
Company for delivery to Seller, the following items:

A, The Purchase Price adjusted by the Deposit and other credits and debits as set
forth on the closing statement to be prepared by Title Company.

B. A certificate certifying that all of Purchaser’s representations and warranties
contained in this Agreement are true and correct.

C. Such other documents, including a signed closing statement, as are necessary and
appropriate for the consummation of this transaction by Purchaser.

10. Closing Costs and Prorations. Seller shall pay (i) all transfer and/or conveyance taxes
assessed in connection with the Closing, (ii) the base premium for the Title Insurance Policy (excluding
removal of standard exceptions and the cost of any endorsements), (iii) one-half of the Title Company's
closing fee in connection with this transaction and (iv) all costs related to Seller’s professionals and
consultants. Purchaser shall pay (A} all recording costs for recordation of the Covenant Deed, (B) all
costs and expenses associated with Purchaser’s inspections conducted pursuant to this Agreement and
Purchaser’s professionals and consultants, (C) the cost of the Title Company’s search and examination
fees, the Title Commitment, and any endorsements issued with the Title Insurance Policy, (D) the costs
related to Purchaser’s lender, if any, including any lender’s policy of title insurance, (E) the cost of the
Survey, if any, and (F) one-half of the Title Company’s closing fee connection with this transaction.

Seller shall be responsible for and will pay at or prior to Closing all ad valorem property taxes
and installments of special assessments that first came due and payable in calendar years prior to Closing.
Ad valorem property taxes and installments of special assessments that first come due and payable in the
year of Closing shall be prorated as of the Closing Date on a calendar year basis.

Other regular and customary costs and expenses related to the Property shall also be prorated
based on the date of Closing. To the extent appropriate for the adjustment of the foregoing amounts to
achieve the requirements of this Section, the terms of this Section shall survive Closing.

11. Representations and Warranties of Seller. Seller hereby represents and warrants to
Purchaser, that as of the date hereof, and on the date of Closing:

A. Seller has the right, power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to sell
the Property in accordance with the terms hereof. Seller has the right, power and authority to enter into
all of the agreements, assignments and other documents contemplated by this Agreement, The
individuals signing this Agreement and all other documents executed or to be executed pursuant hereto on
behalf of Seller are and shall be duly authorized to sign the same on Seller's behalf and to bind Seller
thereto.

B. There are no leases, occupancy agreements, rights of first refusal, rights of first
offer, or options in effect with respect to the Property to which Seller is a party.

C. The execution and delivery of, and the performance of all obligations under this
Agreement by Seller do not and will not require any consent or approval of any person or entity, and do
not and will not result in a breach of any agreement or instrument to which Seller is a party.

12. Representations and Warranties of Purchaser. Purchaser hereby represents and warrants
to Seller, that as of the date hereof, and on the date of Closing:

50308283.4




A. Purchaser has the full power and authority to execute, deliver and perform this
Agreement and all of Purchaser’s obligations under this Agreement; and

B. The individuals signing this Agreement and all other documents executed or to
be executed pursuant hereto on behalf of Purchaser are and shall be duly authorized to sign the same on
Purchaser’s behalf and to bind Purchaser thereto.

13. Indemnification.

A, Seller agrees to indemnify and hold Purchaser harmless from and against any and
all liabilities, claims, demands, and expenses, of any kind or nature, including but not Hmited to, all
expenses related thereto, including, without limitation, court costs and attorney’s fees for matters arising
from or related to the inaccuracy or breach of any of Seller’s representations and warranties up to an not
to exceed $20,000.

B. Purchaser agrees to indemnify and hold Seller harmless from and against any and
all Tiabilities, claims, demands, and expenses, of any kind or nature, including but not limited to, all
expenses related thereto, including, without limitation, court costs and attorney’s fees for matters arising
from or related to the inaccuracy or breach of any of Purchaser’s representations and warranties up to and
not to exceed $20,000.

C. In the event either party hereto receives notice of a claim or demand for which
the other party may be entitled to indemnification pursuant to this Section, such party shall promptly give
notice thereof to the other party. The indemnifying party shall immediately take such measures as may be
reasonably required to properly and effectively defend such claim, and may defend same with counsel of
its own choosing and approved by the other party (which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or
delayed). In the event the indemnifying party refuses to defend such claim or fails to properly and
effectively defend such claim, then the other party may defend such claim with counsel of its own
choosing at the expense of the indemnifying party. In such event, the indemnified party may settle such
claim without the consent of the indemnifying party. It is expressly stipulated, covenanted, and agreed
that the provisions of this Section shall survive the Closing for a period of 90 days.

14, Condemnation; Casualty. Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this Agreement if
any part of the Property is destroyed without fault of Purchaser or any part of the Property is taken or is
threatened to be taken by eminent domain. Purchaser shall give written notice of Purchaset’s election to
terminate this Agreement within ten (10) business days after Purchaser receives written notice from Seller
of any such damage or threatened condemnation. In the event of such a termination by Purchaser, upon
Purchaser’s return or destruction of the Property Information as directed by Seller, the Title Company
shall promptly refund to Purchaser the Deposit and the rights and obligations of the parties hereunder
shall terminate, with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive
termination of this Agreement.

15. Default and Remedies.

A Purchaser’s Default: Seller’s Remedy. If Purchaser breaches this Agreement,
then Seller may terminate this Agreement by written notice thereof to Purchaser and the Deposit shall
promptly be paid to Seller as liquidated damages, as Seller’s sole and exclusive remedy, and upon
payment to Seller of the Deposit, this Agreement and all rights and obligations of the parties shall
terminate, with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive
termination of this Agreement. The parties agree that it would be impracticable and extremely difficult to
ascertain the actual damages suffered by Seller as a result of Purchaser’s failure to complete the purchase
of the Property and that under the circumstances existing as of the date of this Agreement, the liquidated

5

50308283.4




damages provided for in this Section represents a reasonable estimate of the damages which Seller will
incur as a result of such failure. The parties acknowledge that the payment of such liquidated damages is
not intended as a forfeiture or penalty but is intended to constitute liquidated damages to Seller.

B. Seller’s Default; Purchaser’s Remedies. If Seller materially breaches this
Agreement, then Purchaser shall, as its sole remedy, have the right to either (i) terminate this Agreement
by written notice thereof to Seller, in which event Purchaser shall, upon Purchaser’s return or destruction
of the Property Information as directed by Seller, receive a refund of the Deposit, and neither party shall
have any further liability under this Agreement except for liability which expressly survives termination
as provided herein, or (ii) seek specific performance of Seller’s obligations hereunder. Purchaser hereby
unconditionally and irrevocably waives, to the greatest extent permitted by law, any claim for monetary
damages against Seller arising out of a default by Seller hereunder, which waiver will survive the
termination of this Agreement. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, in the event
Purchaser has not commenced an action for specific performance pursuant to the foregoing subclause (ii)
within thirty (30) days after the date of Seller’s default, Purchaser shall be deemed to have waived its
right to pursue and obtain specific performance pursuant to such foregoing subclause (ii).

C. Attornevs’ Fees. The prevailing party in any legal proceeding brought under or
with relation to this Agreement or transaction shall be entitled to recover court costs, reasonable attorneys'
fees and all other litigation expenses from the non-prevailing party.

16. Sale and Assignment of Agreement. Purchaser shall not assign this Agreement or its
rights hereunder without the prior written consent of Seller, which consent may be withheld in its sole
discretion. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser shall have the right to assign its rights in this
Agreement, without Seller’s consent, to an affiliate of Purchaser that is owned, in whole or in majority
part, and controlled by Purchaser or Purchaser’s principal owners. Notwithstanding any assignment,
Purchaser shall not be released from any, and Purchaser shall cause all, of its obligations hereunder to be
performed, including, without limitation, Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by the Declaration and the
Restrictions therein following the Closing. Purchaser shall provide Seller not less than three (3) business
days’ notice of any such assignment, such notice to include the name and signature block of the assignee
and reasonable evidence of the relationship of Purchaser to such assignee.

17. AS-IS. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary, Purchaser
hereby expressly acknowledges and agrees that Purchaser has or will have, prior to the end of the
Investigation Period, thoroughly inspected and examined the Property to the extent deemed necessary by
Purchaser in its sole discretion in order to enable Purchaser to evaluate the purchase of the Property,
Purchaser hereby further acknowledges and agrees that Purchaser is relying solely upon its examination
and evaluation of the Property and that Purchaser is purchasing the Property on an “AS 18", “WHERE
IS*” and “WITH ALL FAULTS” basis, without representations or warranties (other than the limited
representations and warranties set forth in Section 11 above), express or implied, of any kind or nature
including, but not limited to, the zoning of the Property, the tax consequences to Purchaser, the physical
condition of the Property, environmental compliance, governmental approvals and compliance of the
Property with applicable rules, regulations, ordinances and statutes. Purchaser hereby waives and
relinquishes all rights and privileges arising out of, or with respect to or in relation to, any representations
or warranties (other than the limited representations and warranties set forth in Section 11 above),
whether express or implied, which may have been made or given, or which may be deemed to have been
made or given, by Seller. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Purchaser hereby further
acknowledges and agrees that warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose are
excluded from the transactions contemplated hereby, as are any warranties arising from a course of
dealing or usage or frade, and that, except as expressly provided in Section 11 above, Seller has not
represented or warranted, and Seller does not hereby represent or warrant, that the Property now or in the
future will meet or comply with the requirements of any health, environmental or safety code or

6

50308283.4




regulation of the United States of America, the State of Michigan or any other authority or jurisdiction.
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing and subject to the limited representations and warranties
set forth in Section 11 above, in the event Purchaser actually takes title to the Property or any portion
thereof, Purchaser hereby assumes all risk and agrees that Seller shall not be liable to Purchaser (or
Purchaser’s successors and assigns) for, and Purchaser hereby expressly waives any claims it may have
now or in the future against Seller on account of, any special, direct, indirect, consequential or any other
damages resulting or arising from or relating to the ownership, use, condition, location, maintenance,
repair or operation of the Property.

18. Miscellancous.
A, TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE QF THIS AGREEMENT.

B. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the state in
which the Property is located.

C. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which,
when taken together, shall be deemed to be one and the same instrument. Executed copies of this
Agreement may be delivered between the parties via electronic mail.

D. Should any provision of this Agreement require judicial interpretation, it is
agreed that the court interpreting or construing the same shall not apply a presumption that the terms
hereof shall be more strictly construed against one party by reason of the rule of construction that a
document is to be construed more strictly against the party who itself or through its agent prepared the
same, it being agreed that the agents of all parties have participated in the preparation hereof.

E. This Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and agreements between Seller
and Purchaser with respect to the conveyance of the Property and all other matters contained herein and
constitutes the sole and entire agreement between Seller and Purchaser with respect thereto. This
Agreement may not be modified or amended unless such amendment is set forth in writing and signed by
both Seller and Purchaser.

F. For purposes of this Agreement, all notices shall be in writing and shall be
addressed to the party or parties being notified at the address set forth below or at such other address as a
party may from time to time designate in writing to the other party.

To Seller: City of Parchment
Attn: Parchment City Manager
650 S Riverview Drive
Parchment, MI 49004
Email: manager@parchment.org

To Purchaser: Parchment Vegetable Produets, Inc.
Attn: Dan Bussema
839 Commerce Iane , Office #453
Parchment, MI 49004
Email:

All notices to any party required or permitted hereunder may be given by reputable overnight delivery, all
charges prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or by email, at the address set
forth above, and will be deemed effective three (3) days after mailing, one (1) business day after the date
sent by reputable overnight delivery, provided, that it is sent for and guarantees nexi business day

7
50308283.4




delivery, and/or on the day sent by email, provided, that the sending party does not receive an error or
other message indicating the email was undeliverable. Notices may be sent by counsel to Purchaser or
Seller on behalf of Purchaser or Seller, as applicable.

G. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind the parties hereto and their
respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and permitted assigns.

H. - If any date of performance hereunder falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal
holiday, such date of performance shall be deferred to the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or
legal holiday.

L In case one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any
reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction,
such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions hereof and this
Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision is severed and deleted
from this Agreement.

J. Purchaser and Seller represent and warrant to the other that there has been no
direct or indirect dealings with any real estate brokers, salesmen or agents in connection with this
Property, or the transactions contemplated herein. Each party to this Agreement shall indemnify, defend,
and hold harmless the other party from and against any and all real estate brokerage commissions, finder's
fees, or other like charges due or claimed to be due to any broker who dealt with the party from whom
indemnification is sought with respect to the transaction contemplated hereunder. This subsection shall
survive the Closing.

K. If either party wishes to include the transaction contemplated by this Agreement
in a Section 1031 like kind exchange transaction, that party shall give the other party written notice of that
intention. The other party shall cooperate with the party that wishes to undertake a Section 1031
transaction, at no cost to the other party. The other party will not be required to take title to any other
property that is included in the Section 1031 transaction or to delay the closing of the transaction
contemplated by this Agreement in order to accommodate the Section 1031 transaction.

36. Restrictive_Covenant. Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that Seller will, prior to
Closing, prepare, file and record a Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions and Option to Repurchase
substantially in the form attached as Exhibit “C” hereto and made a part hereof (the “Declaration™). The
Declaration will impose certain restrictive covenants upon the Property requiring, among other things, -
Purchaser, its transferees, successors, assigns, licensees and/or lessees and any future owners and/or users
of the Property to restrict the use, operation, transfer, lease or license of the Property to the following uses
and any other uses that may be expressly permitted by the Declaration:

Indoor and urban farming for the production of vegetable products
{collectively, the “Restrictions™). Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that the Restrictions shall run with
the land and may be enforceable by Seller, its successors or assigns in accordance with the terms of the

Declaration.

Signatures on following page

50308283.4




IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement to be effective as of

the Effaective Date.

503082834

SELLER:

CITY OF PARCHMENT,
a Michigan municipal corporation

By:
Name:
Its:

PURCHASER:

PARCHMENT VEGETABLE PRODUCTS, INC.,
a corporation

By:
Name:
Its:




THE PROPERTY

Parcel 3906-03-226-040

Certmencing gt the Morthwest comer of Seetfon 2, T. 2 S B LLW., Uiy of Parchment, Kalnmane

County, Michlgan; thende South 89%13%49" East elong the North {ine of said Beotion, 238,78 {eet: ;
thenos South 00°-46"- 117 West, 53,00 feet; thane Sowh 327.33" 09" Fnst, [88.13 foet: thence Smih %
37RT 15 West, 59035 faet; thene Svuthwestarly 100,56 fost slesor & eorrve to the Tof with & sedine of !
192241 fest and a dhord Desring Soull 35%44"0 7" West, 100,55 fuck theneer Southwesteily 308.63 feet

alang d curve 10 the lefl with 4 jadivs of 192241 feet and 4 ehord beanng South 26731 %35 West,

SOT.15 faet for the place of beginadog of the land hereinafier doseribid: thenoe sontinuig Berthwasterly

212.27 faet along a ctirve to the Jefl with & radis of 192247 feet and & chird bearing Soufh 15946587

Weat, 21216 feet 10 the Basterly extension of the Notherly line of Amended Flat of Blooks 1, 8 13and

16, Lot 1,3, 8,0, 10 of Block 2, Let 7 of Blook 3, Lots 1, 2, 4, 5, 6 of Block 4, Lefs 1-18 of Flock s,

Lotz 112 of Block §, Vieated Parts of Bveretl Tane, Maiden Lans Gallop Avetiee, Sanford Strest and

Rebert Lare ofthe Revised Plat of Glendale, 55 recorded in Liber 42 of Plats oo Page 49, Kalamazoo

County Records; honcs Nortl 899-24°-57" Wost thereon, 604.74 fea, thence North 12°35-56" West,

150159 feet; thance Nogth 00°-48°-00" Bast, 17,93 feet; thence South 89°947-57" age, 59408 fact o the

place of beginning, Containing 3.0 Acres, oo or less,

10
50308283.4




i Ay
S 11

AP AT

R T Y s o T —

] o o

W‘... B T s
R ST & 9 T

)

.

A T, e
GERRE RS

et aa A MM

it o P

Er LY A XA
& 5

k.

s Sy, g ey B S B G AN T e éﬁ» e i
iiwwmééifﬁmw.jaﬁwe%ﬁﬁiﬁrww&iﬁﬁ.ﬁ;@«ﬁc : Fh g
A g (L e 4 T L T S L S L

I e R A UR e e e Bl ¥
P oo e e o R ] o

nEsE
]
g e s oy o
s S TR S
e Sttt

i B NS S e L
P rs e e el Ve v g e e
i R A e e Rl e L 2 g

[

TG WU TR T A TR BTN AW TR oo
W Tl

.ée?zx??ia}aséwz..fs?i}.?sﬂs .ﬁ.hﬂ
i S R B R e
mara F, (oI N A &

ﬁiﬁgiut.«gtt g‘&_ﬂwwﬂk»%ol.
Sy s s ST
e
e
e s
Auigumiry !?qwﬂw&s‘%\skgn;»»}‘& T B e i B £

3?5?25553
A o e T o
S
A e

A R,

R o3k T e " ....iww%
s
sauit

11

50308283.4



EXHIBIT “B”

FPROPERTY INFORMATION

- That certain Baseline Environmental Assessment, prepared by Envirologic Environmental
Consulting (since acquired by Fishbeck), dated December 16, 2019,

12
50308283.4



EXHIBIT “C”

DECLARATION

13

50308283.4




DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS
AND OPTION TO REPURCHASE

THIS DECLARATION (this "Restriction") is made as of
, 2024, by CITY OF PARCHMENT, a Michigan municipal corporation, whose
address is 650 Riverview Drive, Parchment, Michigan 49004 ("Declarant").

Background

A Declarant is the owner in fee simple of the lands commonly known as
[ , 1, Parchment, Michigan and more particularly described on the attached
Exhibit "A" (defined below as the "Property™).

B. Declarant has agreed to sell the Property to Parchment Vegetable Products, Inc., a
[ J corporation (“Purchaser™) pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale
Agreement dated as of | ] (the “Agreement”) between Declarant and Purchaser, which
Agreement also provides that the amount of the Purchase Price (as defined in the Agreement) is
partial consideration for Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by this Restriction.

C. From and after the date of this Restriction, the Pro perty is to be renovated and used
as a facility for indoor and urban farming for the production of vegetable products {the “Use™} in
the manner, and subject to the covenants, terms and conditions set forth herein.

Restriction

NOW, THEREFORE, Declarant hereby publishes, declares and makes known to all
intending purchasers and future owners of the Property, that the same shall be subject to the
following conditions, restrictions, covenants and agreements, which shall be incorporated by
referencein all deeds of conveyance and contracts and shall run with the land and bind all granfees
in the Property, including their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns:

L. Renovation of Property. The Property shall be renovated to accommodate the Use
and approximately in accordance with the site plan and other plans and specifications attached
hereto as Exhibit "B" (the "Renovation™). As such, the Property (and facility to be renovated

537180\50368634




thereon) may only be used for the Use and storage, distribution and office purposes that are related
to the Use. The Renovation shall be completed (as evidenced by a permanent certificate of
occupancy), and the Property shall reopen to the public for business, no later than twelve (12)
months from the date of this Restriction. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if, despite using
commercially reasonable efforts, the property owner is unable to complete the Renovation and
reopen to the public for business within such twelve (12) month period as a direct result of any
delays not caused by the actions or omissions of the property owner or that were not within the
reasonable control of the property owner (for example, any delays in obtaining third party
approvals that were timely sought by the property owner), then such twelve {12) month period will
be extended on a day for day basis until the property owner completes the Renovation and reopens
to the public for business, not to exceed eighteen (18) months from the date of this Restriction. No
new building, facility, structure or other improvement, or change of use, shall be commenced or
established prior to obtaining the prior written approval of Declarant and in accordance with the
terms of this Restriction.

2. ‘Change of Use to Facility. The property owner may submit a written request to the
Declarant to change the Use to another permitted use (“Change Request”). Any Change Request
shall contain a detailed description of the desired permitted use together with any additional
documentation or information that Declarant deems necessary or appropriate. Declarant will use
reasonable efforts to issue an approval (subject to any terms and/or conditions that are acceptable
to Declarant in its sole discretion), denial or comments within twenty-one (21) days after its receipt
of any Change Request. In the event Declarant approves any Change Request, Declarant and the
property owner shall promptly execute and record (at the property owner’s expense) an amendment
to this Restriction which reflects the permitted change of use (subject to any terms and/or
conditions that are acceptable to Declarant in its sole discretion) and which is otherwise mutually
acceptable to Declarant and the property owner. Any permitted change of use of the Property shall
at all times comply with the terms and conditions of this Restriction (as it may be amended), other
restrictive covenants or conditions (if any), and applicable laws, statutes, codes, ordinances and
planned unit development plans, including without limitation the terms and conditions of any
permits or approvals related to the Renovation.

3. Option to Repurchase. The parties acknowledge and agree that Declarant is
transferring the Property for the purpose of the Renovation and establishment of the Use. As such,
to the extent that the Renovation is not complete and the Property has not reopened to the public
for business within the twelve (12) month period (as it may be extended) provided in Section 1
above, then Declarant shall have an option to re-purchase the Property from the Purchaser or any
subsequent property owner for the Purchase Price that Declarant received when it transferred the
Property to Purchaser. The terms of such purchase shall be otherwise based on the terms of the
Agreement with the exception that Declarant shall be "Purchaser” and Purchaser or any subsequent
property owner shall be "Seller” for purposes of such option and Purchaser or any subsequent
property owner shall be responsible for removal and release of any liens, mortgages, judgments or
financial encumbrances against the Property. Declarant shall exercise the option by providing
written notice to Purchaser or any subsequent property owner at any time after the expiration of
the twelve (12) month period (as it may be extended) set forth above.

53718M050368634




4,

Additional Restrictions. In addition to the Use and other covenants and restrictions

set forth in Sections 1 and 2 of this Restriction, the Property shall also be subject to the following
restrictions on use:

(i)

(i)

5.

The Property shall be restricted solely to uses that are not exempt, including any
so-called “partial exemption” and whether such uses are exempt (or partially

-exempt) under applicable laws, regulations, rules, and/or programs currently

existing or hereafter enacted, from the payment of ad valorem taxes, assessments
and other governmental costs and charges (the “Property Taxes™) generally
applicable to real property where the Property is located. For example, since the
following types of uses are generally exempt from Property Taxes, the Property
shall not be used for, and shall be restricted against use as (but not limited
to): hospitals, clinics or medical centers; churches, religious organizations or
places of worship; governmental buildings, government agencies, governmental
authoritiés and/or government related uses; schools, colleges, and/or educational
related uses; philanthropic organizations, charities and/or non-profit corporations;
unless such uses or users enter into (A) an agreement to pay subject to Property
Taxes or (B), if applicable to such uses or users, a Payment in Lieu of Taxes
(PILOT) agreement, in either case that is approved by Declarant.

The Property is restricted against use any and all marijuana and/or cannabis uses or
related uses, including without limitation, dispensaries, grow facilities and/or

provisioning centers.

Remedies.! Declarant shall have the right to specifically enforce, by any proceeding

at law or equity, all restrictions, conditions, covenants, reservations, now or hereafter imposed by
the provisions of this Restriction. Declarant shall also have the right recover all of its damages that
arise from any breach of this Restriction (including any and all terms and conditions contained
herein), including, without limitation, all fees (including actual attorneys’ fees and any other
professional fees), costs (including court costs) and expenses of enforcement.

6.

Term. The term of this Restriction shall run with the land. Notwithstanding the

foregoing, the term of the option to repurchase set forth in Section 3 shall expire, and all rights
and cobligations thereunder shall be deemed forever released and discharged, upon the completion
of the Renovation in accordance with the terms of this Restriction (including without limitation
in compliance with the plans and specifications that are approved by Declarant as contemplated
herein) and the establishment of the Use within the twelve (12) month period (as it may be
extended) provided in Section 1 above.

Signature line on following page

! NOTE TO DRAFT: Full scope of avaitable remedies to be discussed with the City of Parchment,

5371804503680634




In Witness Whereof, the Declarant has executed and imposed this Restriction on the date set
forth above.

CITY OF PARCHMENT

a Michigan municipal corporation

By:
Tts:
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
COUNTY OF ;
N The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me in County,
Michigan, on , by , as of

the City of Parchment, a Michigan municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation.

State of Michigan
County of
My Commission Expires
Acting in the County of

Prepared by and Return to after recording:
Honigman, LLP

Attn.. J. Patrick Lennon, Esq.

650 Trade Centre Way

Suite 200

Kalamazoo, Michigan 49002

537180050368634




EXHIBIT "A" TO RESTRICTIONS

LROPERTY

Paree] 3906-03-226.040

Cotmmeneing o the Nosthwest cormer of Seotlon 2, T, 2 S B 11W,, City of Parchment, Falamazao
County, Michigan; thence South 8951349 Ban along the North Hne of sald Section, 738,78 fect:
thenon South 00°-46°- 11 West, 33,90 fear; hense South SA%-F329" Bz, 158,13 foel; thence South
372215 West, 59055 feel; thenne Southwesterly 100,36 Tectaloty & corve to the Jeft with 4 rudiug of
192241 fort and & chord bearing Sonth 159440070 West, 109,55 feet; thenoe Southwestesty 508.63 feet
along 4 curve to the lef with & tading of 152241 feetandy chomd bearing South 26°-317-32° West,

SH7. LS St For the placs of beglning oF the land hereinafier desuribed; thensecontimting Seothwasterty
21227 feet along actirve to the left with a radius of 192241 feet and 3 chard bearing South 15946558
West, 212,16 feel 1o the Basterly extension of the Motherly line of Amended Pt of Blogks 1, & 13and
16, Lot 1,2, 8,9, 10 of Block 4, Lot 7 of Block 3, Lote ], 2, 4, 5, ¢ol Block 4, Lots 1419 of Block 5,
Luts 112 of Block §, Vacated Parts of Everett Lane, Maiden Lang, Gallup Avenue, Sarford Strest and
Rubert Lane af the Reviesd Plat of Glendule, 23 recosded inLiber 42 of Plats on Page 49, Kalamuzon
Caunty Records; thonoe North 89%24°-57" West thereon, 604,74 feer, thene Sorth 1254556 West,
150089 foul thence Nonh D0-45°00" Bast, $7.9% feet: fhence Booth 890457 Fast, 694,58 fee to the
plece ol beginning. Contaiving 30 Asres, moove or les,

537180\50368634






